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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette Office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices being submitted for publication must be reproduced
copies of the originals. Dates, proper names and signatures
are to be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements must
accompany all notices.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette Office

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55 to cover setting up and deleting
costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 12.00 midday
on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates
The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 45¢ per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Commerce House,
360 Queen Street, Auckland.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions are also available on the
web site: www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

8 April 2003

Buckley, Toni Anne, domestic, of 28 Ramsey Crescent,
Flaxmere, Hastings, at 10.02 a.m.

10 July 2003

Thomas, Michael Norman, contractor, of 8 Kereru Street,
Henderson, Auckland, at 4.35 p.m.

16 July 2003

Dillon, Russell Victor, company director, at 10.50 a.m.
Krasniqi, Ethnik, manager, at 2.25 p.m.

18 July 2003

Batstone, Anthony James, food processor, of 28 Hockey
Street, Bishopdale, Christchurch, at 3.10 p.m.

Stevenson, Shane Jesse, temporary worker, of 16 Portsmouth
Street, Christchurch, at 3.45 p.m.

21 July 2003

Anderson, Shelley Ann, beneficiary, of 4 Essex Street,
Timaru, at 12.55 p.m.

Atkinson, Cherie Jane, parking officer, of 44 Hindmarsh
Street, Henderson, Auckland, at 12.05 p.m.

Austin, Richard Lewis, machine operator, of 88 Knowles
Street, Merivale, Christchurch, at 4.48 p.m.

Bevan, Norman Robert, fisherman, of Waikawa Beach
Road, Manakau, Levin, at 10.12 a.m.

Courtney, Larry George, builder, of 290 Blockhouse Bay
Road, Blockhouse Bay, Auckland, at 10.13 a.m.

Dunn, Beverly Jane, shop assistant, of 710 Swamp Road,
R.D. 5, Ashburton, at 10.40 a.m.

Ferguson, Diana Maree, beneficiary, of 81 MacDonald
Street, Timaru, at 11.15 a.m.

Jones, Scott Richard, builder, of 4 Glasgow Street, Upper
Hutt, Wellington, at 3.05 p.m.

Lee, Michael Shane, press operator, of 710 Swamp Road,
R.D. 5, Ashburton, at 10.40 a.m.

Ramji, Bharti Rajendr, shopkeeper, of 330 Sunset Road,
Rotorua, at 10.42 a.m.

Seymour, Peter, builder, of 65 Robinson Avenue, Rotorua,
at 10.12 am.

Shaw, Peter James, builder, of 112 Muhunoa West Road,
Ohau, Levin, at 10.08 a.m.

Skene, Emma Marie, domestic, at 1.40 p.m.

Wellington, Kylie Marie, housewife, of 4 Glasgow Street,
Trentham, Upper Hutt, Wellington, at 3.05 p.m.

Wells, Justin Robin Mackenzie, grocery shelf filler, of
87 Rotuku Street, Elsdon, Porirua, Wellington, at 2.20 p.m.

Yates, Trevor Philip, builder, of 27B Opoia Road, Hamilton,
at 12.26 p.m.
22 July 2003

Dunasemant, Sheryl Ann, parent, of 113 Takahe Street,
Abhipara, at 10.50 a.m.

Gulliver, Richard Alexander, nurse, of 15 Puriri Terrace,
Palmerston North, at 4.10 p.m.

Harris, Brian Neil and Harris, Carol Anne, both
unemployed, at 4.00 p.m.

King, Lynne Christine, unemployed, of 4 Riley Place,
Westport, at 10.00 a.m.

McAllister, Bruce, unemployed, of 23 Kakaho Drive,
Wanganui, at 9.37 am.

Pratt, Martin Frederick, driver, at 4.25 p.m.

Shaw, Rachel Megan, labourer, of 10 Haig Street,
Mornington, Dunedin, at 3.00 p.m.

Taylor, Clyde Graham, tradesperson, of 170 Fitzgerald
Avenue, Christchurch, at 4.40 p.m.

23 July 2003

Anderson, Anthony Charles, beneficiary, of 15 Lyn Christie
Place, Wainoni, Christchurch, at 1.45 p.m.

Andrews, Ondrae Dicky, solo father, of 178 Flaxmere
Avenue, Hastings, at 11.54 a.m.

Bridges, Karen Linda (also known as Anderson, Karen
Linda), at 10.03 a.m.

Buchanan, Eric William, roofer, of Flat 2, 38 Church
Street, Panmure, Auckland, at 10.23 a.m.

Carroll, Grant James, builder, of 19 Riversdale Road,
Avondale, Auckland, at 10.24 a.m.
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Day, Alan Victor, of 47A Sunnyside Road, Sunnyvale,
Auckland, at 10.07 a.m.

Finau, Setu Seth Harry, of 12 Sidney Avenue, Otara,
Auckland, at 10.05 a.m.

Fre’ak, Annette Joan, self-employed, of 4/40 James Laurie
Street, Glendene, Auckland, at 10.20 a.m.

Fre’ak, Dan, self-employed, of 4/40 James Laurie Street,
Glendene, Auckland, at 10.20 a.m.

Hajdu, Una Rewa, beneficiary, of 81 Thatcher Street,
Wanganui, at 9.24 a.m.

Hay, Peter Thomas, carpenter, of 10 Pascoe Street,
Mt Roskill, Auckland, at 10.55 a.m.

McCalman, Gregor, administrator, of 146A Orakei Road,
Orakei, Auckland, at 11.03 a.m.

Mehta, Kuldeep Kumar, restaurant proprietor, of 32A
Kenneth Small Place, Remuera, Auckland, at 10.06 a.m.
Shortcliffe, Andrew, unemployed, of 5/96 William Bayes
Road, Red Beach, Auckland, at 1.59 p.m.

Spyve, Bryan Douglas, sales representative, of 26 Ryan
Avenue, Hamilton, at 2.08 p.m.

Styles, Peter John, beneficiary, of 15/130 Marine Parade,
Southport 4215, Queensland, at 10.10 a.m.

Ward, Gary Gordon, of 47A Sunnyside Road, Sunnyvale,
Auckland, at 10.15 a.m.

24 July 2003

Clay, Paulette Angela, unemployed, care of IC3 Tigers
Limited, 131 Kohimarama Road, Mission Bay, Auckland,
at 11.58 am.

Haereiti, Jackie-Lee, beneficiary, of 2/36 Opaheke Road,
Papakura, Auckland 1703, at 3.59 p.m.

Hokianga, Tui Samuel, of 710A Wavell Street, Hastings,
at 10.12 a.m.
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Hughes, Tracey Mairee, beneficiary, of 20 Northland Street,
Ranfurly, at 11.48 a.m.

Jensen, Hilton Leonard, unemployed, of 16 Ferguson
Avenue, Westshore, Napier, at 10.14 a.m.

McCarthy, Wayne Steven, tattooist, of 402 Knight Street,
Hastings, at 10.06 a.m.

McDowall, Cheyne Cowley, bar manager, of 9 Garrick
Place, Rotorua, at 11.00 a.m.

Message, Ronald Tetetiu, contractor, of 30 Oakland
Avenue, Papatoetoe, Auckland, at 3.35 p.m.

Mihaka, Vera Elizabeth Maud, beneficiary, of 508 Kiwi
Street, Camberley, Hastings, at 10.16 a.m.

Paul, Elizabeth, beneficiary, of 373 OIld Taupiri Road,
Ngaruawabhia, at 12.50 p.m.

Shirley, Shane Johnson, mechanic, of 37 Bennett Street,
Paeroa, at 11.20 a.m.

25 July 2003

Brass, Maryann Giovanna, unemployed, of 20 Mill Road,
Whitianga, at 12.10 p.m.

Close, Raymond Owen, retired, and Close, Ruby Bernice,
shop assistant, both of 14 Auckland Road, Warkworth,
Auckland, at 12.22 p.m.

Sweetingham, Derek John, unemployed, of 218 Campbell
Road, Greenlane, Auckland, at 9.26 a.m.

Van Der Aa, Michelle Kelly, bar manager, of 370 Pakihi
Road, Opotiki, at 10.00 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag
4751, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

ba4855

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following companies on the dates and times below:

17 July 2003

Ace Marketing Limited (in liquidation) at 10.12 a.m.
Running Productions Limited (in liquidation) at 10.03 a.m.

Secret Garden 2002 NZ Limited (in liquidation) at
10.47 am.

21 July 2003

Driftas Investments Limited (in liquidation) at 11.26 a.m.

24 July 2003

Total Forestry Management (NZ) Limited (in liquidation)
at 10.52 am.

Address of Liquidator:

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag
4751, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

al4856

Foundation Films Limited (in liquidation) and
Business Systems Limited (in receivership
and in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
companies commenced on the 17th day of July 2003, when
the High Court, Auckland, appointed Grant Robert Graham
and Brendon James Gibson joint and several liquidators in
accordance with section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act
1993.

o Foundation Films Limited at 10.18 a.m.
o Business Systems Limited at 10.48 a.m.
If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of

the above-named companies, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

G. R. GRAHAM and B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.
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All Inquiries for: Foundation Films Limited to Virginia
Dunlop.
All Inquiries for: Business Systems Limited to Gavin
Harold.

al4730
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Lifestyle Investments (NZ) Limited, Exclusive
Developments Limited, Sunrise Properties Limited
and Matipo Property Investments Limited

(all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
companies commenced on the 17th day of July 2003, when
the High Court, Auckland, appointed Grant Robert Graham
and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys joint and several liquidators in

accordance with section 241 (2) (c¢) of the Companies Act
1993.

o Lifestyle Investments (NZ) Limited at 10.10 a.m.

o Exclusive Developments Limited at 10.56 a.m.

o Sunrise Properties Limited at 11.15 a.m.

o Matipo Property Investments Limited at 11.17 a.m.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named companies, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

G. R. GRAHAM and S. B. JEFFREYS, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Gavin Harold.
al4731
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S. B. JEFFREYS and G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Virginia Dunlop.

al4858

Frieling Devine Limited, Hetherington Plasterers
(1999) Limited and Susan Warwick Hair Care
Unlimited Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 and by shareholders’ resolutions
dated the 14th day of July 2003 at 12.03 p.m. for Frieling
Devine Limited, the 7th day of July 2003 at 10.00 a.m.
for Hetherington Plasterers (1999) Limited and the 17th
day of July 2003 at 3.30 p.m. for Susan Warwick
Hair Care Unlimited Limited to liquidate the companies,
the shareholders have appointed Bryan Edward Williams,
insolvency practitioner, as the liquidator for that purpose.
The liquidator fixes the 15th day of August 2003, as the last
day in which the creditors can claim and to establish any
priority their claim may have in the companies.

Creditors, Shareholders and Other Interested Parties May
Direct Their Inquiries to: Bryan Williams, care of Bryan
Williams & Associates, Insolvency Practitioners, 131 Taupaki
Road, Taupaki, Auckland 1232. Telephone: (09) 412 9762.
Facsimile: (09) 412 9763.

ald746

Planet Health Fitness Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 18th day of July
2003 at 9.50 am., when the High Court, Auckland,
appointed Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys
joint and several liquidators in accordance with section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

G. R. GRAHAM and S. B. JEFFREYS, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to.: Jos Donaghy.

al4732

Reserve Company Twenty-nine Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 24th day of July
2003 at 11.02 a.m., when the High Court, Auckland,
appointed Stephanie Beth Jeffreys and Grant Robert Graham
joint and several liquidators in accordance with section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

General Debenture Limited, General Debenture
Nominees Limited and Carlton Capital Limited
(all in interim liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Interim Liquidators

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that, by order of the Court in
accordance with sections 241 (2)(c) and 246 of the
Companies Act 1993, David Donald Crichton and Keiran
Anne Horne, chartered accountants of Crichton Horne
& Associates, Christchurch, have been appointed as joint
and individual interim liquidators of the above-named
companies.

The appointment of interim liquidators commenced on
Friday, the 18th day of July 2003 at 9.09 a.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
companies during normal business hours to Mike Tinkler.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

Creditor Claim Forms Are Available at the Liquidators’
Office: Crichton Horne & Associates, Old Library Chambers,
109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 7929.

Note: Any creditor who has a security interest over any
of the companies’ assets should urgently contact the office

with details.
al4802

Sky Systems Limited and Forest Hill Properties
Limited (both in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 24th day of July 2003,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were
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appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of Sky Systems
Limited at 11.10 a.m. and Forest Hill Properties Limited at
10.37 a.m.

The liquidations commenced as at the date and times of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 24th
day of October 2003, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this Friday, the 25th day of July 2003.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al4846
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benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 28th day of July 2003.
RICHARD DALE AGNEW, Liquidator.

Creditors and The Shareholder May Direct Inquiries to:
Christine Hayter, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private Bag
92-162, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. Facsimile:
(09) 355 8013.

Note: The directors of the company have filed a resolution
as to solvency and the liquidation is a result of the
restructuring of the affairs of the shareholder.

al4888

The Wok Franchise Limited and Infinity Concierge
NZ Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 24th day of July 2003,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and
Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as
liquidators of The Wok Franchise Limited at 10.25 a.m. and
Infinity Concierge NZ Limited at 10.22 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and times of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 24th
day of October 2003, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this Thursday, the 24th day of July 2003.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al4829

Brian Brewerton Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 21st day of July 2003 at
5.00 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Stephen
Mark Lawrence, insolvency practitioners of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 20th day of August
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 21 July 2003.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506.  Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.Mmvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Amritha Gopinath. Telephone: (09) 306 3356.

al4791

Jhansi Properties Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company”)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Richard Dale Agnew and David Bryden Davidson, chartered
accountants of Auckland, were appointed jointly and
severally as liquidators of the company by special resolution
of the shareholder on the 28th day of July 2003 at
10.00 a.m., the date and time the liquidation commenced.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of the company, we fix
the 18th day of August 2003, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the

J & S Construction 2000 Limited* (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 18th day of July 2003 at
2.00 p.m., appointed John Lawrence Vague and John Trevor
Whittfield, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 22nd day of August
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 18 July 2003.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506.  Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.Mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Boris Van Delden. Telephone: (09) 306 3342.
*This company was called Networx Construction Limited
until the 10th day of February 2003.

al4743
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Estes International Limited (in receivership and

in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 22nd day of July 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of the shareholder, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Estes International Limited
(in receivership) be liquidated and that John Albert Price,
insolvency practitioner, and Christopher Robert Ross Horton,
chartered accountant, be appointed jointly and severally for
that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of July 2003 at
11.30 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts

Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 29th day of
August 2003, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Creditors May Direct Inquiries to the Liquidators at: Estes
International Limited (in receivership and in liquidation),
care of Horton Price Limited, P.O. Box 9125, Newmarket,
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 366 3700. Facsimile:
(09) 366 7276.

al4806

Paper Box (NZ) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 22nd day of July 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of the shareholder, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Paper Box (NZ) Limited be
liquidated and that John Albert Price, insolvency practitioner,
and Christopher Robert Ross Horton, chartered accountant, be
appointed jointly and severally for that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of July 2003 at
11.30 am.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts

Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 29th day of
August 2003, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Creditors May Direct Inquiries to the Liquidators at: Paper
Box (NZ) Limited (in liquidation), care of Horton Price
Limited, P.O. Box 9125, Newmarket, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 366 3700. Facsimile: (09) 366 7276.

al4807

RRNZ Limited (in receivership and in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 24th day of July 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of the shareholder, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that RRNZ Limited
(in receivership) be liquidated and that John Albert Price,
insolvency practitioner, and Christopher Robert Ross
Horton, chartered accountant, be appointed jointly and
severally for that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 24th day of July 2003 at
11.38 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 29th day of
August 2003, as the day on or before which the creditors
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of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.
Creditors May Direct Inquiries to the Liquidators at: RRNZ
Limited (in receivership and in liquidation), care of Horton
Price Limited, P.O. Box 9125, Newmarket, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 366 3700. Facsimile: (09) 366 7276.

ald834

Intermezzo New Zealand Holdings Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 25th day of July 2003 at
9.00am., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty
Mason be appointed as liquidators.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Intermezzo
New Zealand Holdings Limited (in liquidation) fix the
25th day of August 2003, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the claims are made
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 25th day of July 2003.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Karen Mason.

Explanation: The shareholders of Intermezzo New Zealand
Holdings Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate the

above-named solvent company which is no longer trading.
al4853

Apartment Group Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Apartment Group Limited (in liquidation) on the 22nd day
of July 2003 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Apartment Group
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 22nd day of August 2003, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 22nd day of July 2003.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.
al4801
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Webers Gastronomie Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Webers Gastronomie Limited (in liquidation) on the 24th
day of July 2003 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Webers Gastronomie
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 25th day of August 2003, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 24th day of July 2003.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.
al4832

Pokeno Kaitiaki Society Incorporated (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Peter Reginald Jollands,
insolvency practitioner, and Catherine Jane Jollands,
accountant, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Pokeno Kaitiaki Society Incorporated (in liquidation)
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

The liquidation commenced on the 17th day of July 2003 at
10.13 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that the liquidators of Pokeno
Kaitiaki Society Incorporated (in liquidation) hereby fix the
28th day of August 2003, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the society are to prove their debts or claims
and to establish any title they may have to priority, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

For inquiries contact Mark McDonald during business hours
on telephone (09) 379 0463 or facsimile (09) 379 0465.

Dated at Auckland this 25th day of July 2003.
PETER R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Jollands Callander, Level Four, 3-13
Shortland Street (P.O. Box 106-141), Downtown, Auckland.

ald847

Intotal Property Services Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Take notice that on the 14th day of July 2003 at 6.00 p.m.,
Barry White, of Tim Fleming Associates Limited, was
appointed liquidator of Intotal Property Services Limited
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Address for Service: Barry White, care of Tim Fleming
Associates, Level Two, 6 Arawa Street, Grafton, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 26-161, Epsom, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 366 7277.

al4803
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Intotal Waste Management Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Take notice that on the 14th day of July 2003 at 6.00 p.m.,
Barry White, of Tim Fleming Associates Limited, was
appointed liquidator of Intotal Waste Management Limited
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Address for Service: Barry White, care of Tim Fleming
Associates, Level Two, 6 Arawa Street, Grafton, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 26-161, Epsom, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 366 7277.

ald4804

Intotal Maintenance Services Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Take notice that on the 14th day of July 2003 at 6.00 p.m.,
Barry White, of Tim Fleming Associates Limited, was
appointed liquidator of Intotal Maintenance Services Limited
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Address for Service: Barry White, care of Tim Fleming
Associates, Level Two, 6 Arawa Street, Grafton, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 26-161, Epsom, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 366 7277.

al4805

Water Street Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 28th day of July 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Water Street Holdings Limited
be liquidated and that Jugdis Hira Parbhu, chartered
accountant of Ross Melville PKF, be appointed liquidator for
the purpose.
The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of July 2003.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.
Liquidator’s Section 245 Notice to Creditors
To all known creditors:

Notice is hereby given by the liquidator, pursuant to

section 245 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993, that:

1. The liquidator does not consider that a meeting of
creditors should be called for the purpose specified
in section 243 (1) [(a)] [(b)] of the Companies Act
1993.

2. The reason why the liquidator so decided is the
company is solvent.

3. No such meeting will therefore be called unless a
creditor gives notice in writing to the liquidator,
within 10 working days after receiving this notice,
requiring a meeting to be called.

Dated this 3 1st day of July 2003.

JUGDIS HIRA PARBHU, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: 2B William Pickering Drive, North
Harbour, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 414 1200. Facsimile:
(09) 414 1920.

al4886

Malco Shelf No.12 Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (1) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Fredrick John Sauer, chartered accountant of Christchurch,
hereby give notice that I was appointed as liquidator of
Malco Shelf No.12 Limited on the 18th day of July 2003.



2266

Any inquiries by a creditor or shareholder of the company
may be directed to the liquidator, whose address is care of
Sauer & Stanley, Chartered Accountants, 79 Kilmore
Street, Christchurch 8001. Postal Address: P.O. Box
13-246, Christchurch. Telephone (03) 366 6458. Facsimile:
(03) 366 6457.

F.J. SAUER, Liquidator.

Please note: The company is solvent but is being liquidated
as part of the reorganisation of the shareholders’ affairs.
al4726

Fernglen Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Brian Joseph Walshe and
Richard Brian Burge were appointed joint and several
liquidators of Fernglen Properties Limited (in liquidation).
The liquidation commenced on the 15th day of July 2003 at
9.00 a.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Richard Burge at
P.O. Box 30-568, Lower Hutt, on telephone (04) 569 9069.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix Monday,
the 11th day of August 2003, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 21st day of July 2003.

RICHARD BURGE, Liquidator.

al4745

Tickled Pink Design Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the company
commenced on the 17th day of July 2003 at 10.05 a.m.,
when the High Court, Auckland, appointed Derek Farrelly
as liquidator of the company pursuant to section 241 (2) (c)
of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and members may direct their inquiries to the
liquidator.

DEREK FARRELLY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 32-389, Devonport, Auckland.

Telephone: (09) 912 2351. Facsimile: (09) 912 2354. Email:

dfarrelly@xtra.co.nz Web site: www.insolvent.co.nz
al4790

Thermal Consultants 2000 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Gordon Ronald Lash, chartered
accountant of Havelock North, was appointed liquidator of
Thermal Consultants 2000 Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 17th day of July 2003 at
9.32 am.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Gordon Lash at
303N Karamu Road, Hastings, on telephone (06) 876 8126.
Notice to Creditors to Make Claims/Establish Priority
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes
Monday, the 18th day of August 2003, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.
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Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register Thermal Consultants 2000 Limited,
which has its registered office at Coffey Davidson
Limited, Chartered Accountants, 303N Karamu Road,
Hastings, by request, under section 318 (1) (d) of the
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that
the company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged
in full all its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

When the liquidator has completed his duties, he intends to
apply to the Registrar of Companies to remove the company
from the Register under section 318 (1) (e) of the Act.
Objections to the remove, under section 321 of the Act,
must be made in writing to the Registrar by Monday, the
25th day of August 2003.

GORDON RONALD LASH, Liquidator.

al4808

Operatio Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that by a duly called special meeting
of the sharecholders of the above-named company on the
21st day of July 2003 at 10.07 a.m., special resolutions were
passed by the company stating that the company be wound
up and Alan Grant Kerr and Peter John Ansley be appointed
as liquidators.

A solvency certificate for the company has been filed in
accordance with section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Operatio Holdings
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 15th day of August 2003, as
the date on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before the claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 21st day of July 2003.

ALAN GRANT KERR and PETER JOHN ANSLEY,
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to. The
Liquidators, 136-138 Powderham Street, New Plymouth.
Telephone: (06) 769 8080. Facsimile: (06) 757 9852.

al4724

Chapman Contractors Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The Companies Act 1993

On the 24th day of July 2003 at 9.30 a.m., it was resolved by
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies
Act 1993, that Chapman Contractors Limited be liquidated
and that Kenneth Peter Brown, chartered accountant, and
Kent Antony Robert Peters, insolvency practitioner, both of
Tauranga, be appointed as joint and several liquidators for
the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 24th day of July 2003 at
9.30 am.

The liquidators do not consider that a creditors’ meeting
should be held, having regard to the assets and liabilities of
the company and the likely result of the liquidation.
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No meeting will be called unless a creditor gives notice in
writing to the liquidators, within 10 working days after
publication of the notice, requiring a meeting to be called.
Creditors and shareholders may make direct inquiries to
Claudine Cleaver during normal business hours at the address
and contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 25th day of July 2003.

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, Level Two, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box
13-380), Tauranga. Telephone: (07)571 6280. Facsimile:
(07) 571 6281.

al4884
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Kiwi Bar NZ Limited (in liquidation) (formerly

trading as Kiwi Tavern)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Kiwi Bar NZ Limited
(in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 17th day of July 2003 at

8.00 a.m., lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret

Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators

of the above-named company pursuant to a special

resolution entered into the company’s minute book.

The liquidation commenced on the 17th day of July 2003.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 21st day of July 2003.

IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box 1505,

Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone: (04) 297 0546. Facsimile:

(04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican.
al4748
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Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Robyn Patrick at
139 Moray Place, Dunedin, on telephone (03) 477 9923.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes Monday,
the 29th day of August 2003, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 21st day of July 2003.

HENRY MARTIN vAN DYK, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Polson Higgs & Co, P.O. Box 5346,

Dunedin.
al4848

South Canterbury Aerial Topdressing Co-op
Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, Thomas McGregor Simpson,
chartered accountant of McFarlane Hornsey Simpson
Limited, was appointed liquidator of South Canterbury
Aerial Topdressing Co-op Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of July 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of
the company during normal business hours to McFarlane
Hornsey Simpson Limited at the corner of Stafford
and Sefton Streets, Timaru, on telephone (03) 688 9082 or
facsimile (03) 684 5071.

Dated this 23rd day of July 2003.

THOMAS McGREGOR SIMPSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: McFarlane Hornsey Simpson Limited,
P.O. Box 540, Timaru.

ald4794

Keystone Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Henry Martin van Dyk,
chartered accountant of Dunedin, was appointed liquidator
of Keystone Investments Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of July 2003 at
5.00 p.m.

Malcolm Boyle PR Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 24th day of July 2003 at
2.30 p.m., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Nicola June Mullaly be appointed
liquidator.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator of Malcolm Boyle
PR Limited (in liquidation) fixes the 21st day of August
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 24th day of July 2003.

N.J. MULLALY, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Level Five, L.J. Hooker House,
57 Symonds Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 373 5098.
Facsimile: (09) 373 5099.

Explanation: The shareholders of Malcolm Boyle PR Limited
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named solvent

company which is no longer trading.
al4892

Premier Decorators Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Pursuant to an order of the High Court at Auckland dated
the 24th day of July 2003 at 10.15 am., Gerald Stanley
Rea and Paul Graham Sargison, chartered accountants of
Auckland, were appointed as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 26th day of August
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

PAUL GRAHAM SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile:
(09) 377 3098. Email: psargison@gerryrea.co.nz

ald857
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Tangent Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: WN. 843660

On Thursday, the 24th day of July 2003 at 4.00 p.m., it was
resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Tangent
Holdings Limited be put in liquidation and that David
Bernard Robinson be appointed liquidator for that purpose.
The liquidator has fixed the 14th day of August 2003, as the
last day for creditors to make a claim in accordance with
section 304 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors who have not made a claim by that time will be
excluded from any distribution of the company’s assets.
Inquiries should be directed to the liquidator during normal
business hours at the address and telephone number stated
below.

D. B. ROBINSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, Third Floor,
Gibson Sheat Centre, 1 Margaret Street, Lower Hutt.
Telephone: (04) 569 4873.

al4833

AM Trust No. 3 Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 1191750

On the 22nd day of July 2003 at 2.00 p.m., it was resolved
by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that AM Trust No. 3
Limited be liquidated and that Bruce Woodward, of
Southern Management Systems Limited, be appointed
liquidator for that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of July 2003 at
2.00 p.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that the liquidator of the above-named
company fixes the 22nd day of August 2003, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims.

If they fail to make their claims by that date, they may be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution before the
claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to
the distribution.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
listed below.

Dated this 22nd day of July 2003.

BRUCE GAVIN WOODWARD, Liquidator.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE
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Address for Service: Level Three, 184 Wakefield Street,
Wellington. Telephone: 021 532 320 (mobile). Facsimile:
(04) 802 1567.

Please Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company. The

liquidation is taking place for restructuring purposes.
al4854

Carew’s Plants Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that on the 21st day of July 2003 at
12.30 p.m., Clive Ashley Johnson, insolvency practitioner of
Auckland, was appointed liquidator of the above-named
company.

Any members or creditors should make inquiries to the
offices as below.

C. A. JOHNSON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: C. A. Johnson, Accountant
& Insolvency Practitioner, P.O. Box 33-171, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 377 5536. Facsimile: (09) 377 5537.

al4729

Flinders On Hardy Street Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders that the above-named company be
wound up and that Richard Alfred Jenkins, chartered
accountant of VBM Consultants Limited, be appointed
liquidator with the liquidation commencing on the 23rd day
of July 2003.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned fixes the
31st day of August 2003, as the day on or before which any
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before their claims are
made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

Dated this 25th day of July 2003.
RICHARD A. JENKINS, C.A., A.C.LS., Liquidator.

Address for Service: VBM Consultants Limited, 38 Halifax
Street, P.O. Box 210, Nelson. Telephone: (03) 546 8031.
Facsimile: (03) 546 9504.

al4851

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS

Wairakei 506 Limited (in liquidation) (formerly
Business Computers Limited (in liquidation))

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Wairakei
506 Limited (in liquidation), I fix the 22nd day of August
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the

Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are
claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Inquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed
to Ashton Wheelans & Hegan, Chartered Accountants,
P.O. Box 13-042, Christchurch (telephone (03) 366 7154),
during normal business hours.

Dated at Christchurch this 22nd day of July 2003.
A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator.

md4426
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Seddon Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Last Day for Receiving of Proofs of Debt
or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator of Seddon Investments
Limited (in liquidation) fixes the 25th day of August 2003,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE
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made before the claim is made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to the distribution.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: A. Reid.

md4776

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From

the Register

I, Gerard Hulst, chartered accountant of Auckland,
liquidator of the following companies, whose registered
office is at Ground Floor, 26 Hobson Street, Auckland 1,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 320 of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my
final report on each liquidation (copies available from
www.hulst.co.nz), it is intended to remove the companies
from the New Zealand Register:

Ardmore Enterprises Limited (in liquidation).
Brent Martin Builders Limited (in liquidation).
Cuebar Marketing Limited (in liquidation).
Delta (1995) Limited (in liquidation).

E.J. Strong (1989) Limited (in liquidation).
Elephant Trading Limited (in liquidation).
Exquisite Gifts Limited (in liquidation).
Exquisite Living Limited (in liquidation).
Firlawn Holdings Limited (in liquidation).
Grenville Hoskin & Associates Limited (in liquidation).
Horatio Klootzak Limited (in liquidation).

International Marine Connections Limited
(in liquidation) (also trading as Boats @ Bayswater).

Kerr International Limited (in liquidation).

Laurel Boutique (NZ) Limited (in liquidation).

Microclean Australasia Limited (in liquidation).

Mobile Communication Systems Limited
(in liquidation).

Myfanwy Pugh Design Limited (in liquidation).

Natural & Organic Food New Zealand Limited
(in liquidation).

Origination Workshop Limited (in liquidation).

Porky Park Limited (in liquidation).

Salter Holdings Limited (in liquidation).

Shore Shine Auto Valet Limited (in liquidation).

Tile Delivery Services Limited (in liquidation).

UROK Limited (in liquidation).

Watercare (NZ) Limited (in liquidation).

e Zawa International (NZ) Limited (in liquidation).

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar of
Companies no later than the 28th day of August 2003.

Dated this 31st day of July 2003.

GERARD JAMES HULST, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Gerard Hulst & Associates,
26 Hobson Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6901,
Wellesley Street, Auckland. Email: gerard@hulst.co.nz

ds4881

Paramount Corporation Limited, Paramount
Commercial Limited, Paramount Residential
Limited, Paramount Finance Limited and Housing
Investments Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the
matter of Paramount Corporation Limited, Paramount
Commercial Limited, Paramount Residential Limited,
Paramount Finance Limited and Housing Investments
Limited (all in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 29th day
of August 2003.

Dated at Auckland this 24th day of July 2003.
KEVIN W. BROMWICH, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Companies:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
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Fairway Constructions Limited, Nonferral
(NZ) Limited and Azalea Investments Limited
(all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Brendon James Gibson and Grant Robert Graham, joint
liquidators of the above-named companies, whose registered
offices are situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove these
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to their removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 29th day of August 2003.

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds4725
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Optimum Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered
office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 5th day of September 2003.

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds4844

Peake Holdings Limited (formerly known as Waihi
Hospital Limited) and Peake Financial Limited
(both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Offices: Care of Rodewald Hart
Brown Limited, 127 Durham Street, Tauranga.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named companies from the Register on the
grounds that the joint and several liquidators have
completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar by
the 21st day of August 2003.

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.
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McVicar Management & Investment Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Olffice: Kendons Scott Macdonald
Limited, Chartered Accountants, 199 Blenheim Road
(P.O. Box 8621), Christchurch.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Any objection to removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar by
the 20th working day after the date of publication of this
notice.

KEITH DAVID SHAW, Liquidator.
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Warches Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Graham Black, liquidator of Warches Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at
51 Lynden Avenue, Northcote, Auckland, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the above-named
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 28th day of August 2003
(being 20 working days from the date of this notice).

Dated this 31st day of July 2003.

GRAHAM BLACK, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 16A Northwick Place, Glenfield,
Auckland.
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Woodyville Developments Limited (in liquidation)
(previously Ellesmere Screening Limited)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of Woodville Developments Limited, whose
registered office is situated at 109 Cambridge Terrace, Old
Library Chambers, Christchurch, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 24th day of August 2003.
Dated this 24th day of July 2003.

DAVID DONALD CRICHTON and KEIRAN ANNE
HORNE, Liquidators, Woodville Developments Limited.
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San Sebastian Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

Application to remove the above-named company will be
made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e), on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
will be sent to the Registrar after 20 working days from the
date of this notice.

Objections to remove, under section 321, must be delivered
to the Registrar within that period.

Dated this 24th day of July 2003.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 0463.
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01 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of 01 Limited (in liquidation), hereby
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 29th day of August 2003.

Dated this 25th day of July 2003.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: A. Reid.

dsd864

Weighing Systems Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: CH. 869983

I hereby advise that I have requested the Registrar of
Companies to remove the above-named company from the
Register.

The request is made, in accordance with section 318 (1) (e)
of the Act, on the grounds that I have delivered to
the Registrar the final liquidation reports and made the
appropriate  declarations as required under section
257 (1) (a) of the Act.

An objection to this request must be made to the Registrar,
under section 321 of the Act, by the 31st day of August
2003.

Dated this 21st day of July 2003.

G. HOSIE, Liquidator.
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remove T.R.K. Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 209 Market Street South,
Hastings, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 26th day
of August 2003 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Hastings this 28th day of July 2003.
PRESTON EPPLETT, Liquidator.

ds4883

Gunn Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: AK. 65720

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove Gunn Properties Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 463A Remuera Road,
Remuera, Auckland 5, from the New Zealand Register on
the grounds that the documents referred to in section
257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 29th day
of August 2003 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 29th day of July 2003.

CHAS W. PRINCE, Liquidator.
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Foresight Partners Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Murray Gordon Wells, liquidator of the above-named
company, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than 8th day of August 2003.

Dated this 30th day of July 2003.
MURRAY GORDON WELLS, Liquidator.

ds4770

Crescent Express Couriers Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Crescent Express Couriers Limited, having its registered
office at Harts Chartered Accountants, Level One,
320 Ti Rakau Drive, East Tamaki, Auckland, gives notice
that it intends to apply, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of
the Companies Act 1993, to be removed from the Register
of Companies on the grounds that it has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal must be delivered to the
Registrar of Companies no later than 28 days after the date
of this notice.

MARK H. JONES, Director.

ds4843

T.R.K. Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register
Company No.: 559773

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must

Blowfish Café Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Hamilton,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993,
for the removal of Blowfish Café Limited, whose registered
office is situated at corner of Jocelyn and Queen Streets,
Te Puke, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that
the company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged
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in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Hamilton by the 25th day of August 2003, the Registrar
must remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 28th day of July 2003.

SHEREE HART, Authorised Representative.

ds4841

Newman Logistics Limited and Newman
Management Services Limited

(both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named companies, whose
registered office is care of Shephard Dunphy, 188 Kapiti
Road, Paraparaumu, has now been completed.

The liquidator’s final reports and accounts, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), have
been sent to the Registrar together with a request that the
companies be removed from the Register.

Any objections to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 29th day
of August 2003.

Dated this 22nd day of July 2003.

C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator.
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Kotare Investments Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Kotare Investments Limited, whose
registered office is situated at 98 Vickerman Street, Nelson,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar,
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 28th day of
August 2003 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Nelson this 22nd day of July 2003.

Signed by the applicant:

I. T. CLEMENT.
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Famous Occasions 1997 Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that we, the undersigned applicants,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993,
for the removal of Famous Occasions 1997 Limited, whose
registered office is situated at 24 Church Street, Devonport,

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE
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Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the company has ceased to carry on business, has
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Auckland by the 27th day of August 2003 (being a date not
less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 28th day of July 2003.

BRENDAN JOSEPH MCKELLAR and VALERIE ANNE
DYE.
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Thunderbirds Three Way Cut Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: AK. 678317

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register Thunderbirds Three Way Cut
Limited (“the company”), which has its registered office at
109 Cameron Street, Whangarei, by request, under section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on the
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
at Auckland by the 29th day of August 2003 (being a day
not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice),
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 31st day of July 2003.

C. VICKERS and T. A. ILLERBRUN, Applicants.
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Hydraulink (Thames) Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicants, being
all the shareholders of the company, that they propose to
make application to the Registrar of Companies, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
removal of Hydraulink (Thames) Limited, whose registered
office is situated at 406 Queen Street, Thames, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, by the 22nd day of August 2003
(being a date not less than 20 working days after the date of
this notice), the Registrar may remove the company from
the Register.

Dated at Thames this 22nd day of July 2003.

Signed by the applicants:

A. T. MISCHEWSKI and R. F. MISCHEWSKI, being all
the Shareholders of the Company.
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Anderson Yin Company Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the New Zealand Register of Companies

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Hamilton,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993,
for the removal of Anderson Yin Company Limited, whose
registered office is situated at 4 Huntington Drive,
Hamilton, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the company has ceased to carry on business, has
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and
has distributed all its surplus assets in accordance with the
company’s constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Hamilton by the 22nd day of August 2003 (being a date not
less than 20 working days from the date of this notice), the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Hamilton this 24th day of July 2003.

M. W. CRAWFORD, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.
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Mandalea Holdings Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Mary Ann McCarty, a
shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to apply
to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
removal from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

MARY ANN McCARTY, Shareholder.
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APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-3376
Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2003, an
application for putting G-Farm Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 21st day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
The plaintiff is Russell McVeagh, whose address for
service is at Level Thirty, Royal & SunAlliance Centre,
48 Shortland Street, Auckland.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff.
M. N. DUNNING, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4906

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 22nd day of May 2003, an
application for putting Independent Supplies Management
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 14th day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiffs are D. F. Forrest, G. J. McNabb,
C. R. Kirkness and A. C. Hitchcock, whose address for
service is at the offices of the firm of Simpson Grierson,
Solicitors, Simpson Grierson Building, Level Thirteen,
92-96 Albert Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor.

R. B. LANGE, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs.

aw4866

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 22nd day of May 2003, an
application for putting Mission Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 14th day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiffs are D. F. Forrest, G. J. McNabb,
C. R. Kirkness and A. C. Hitchcock, whose address for
service is at the offices of the firm of Simpson Grierson,
Solicitors, Simpson Grierson Building, Level Thirteen,
92-96 Albert Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor.

R. B. LANGE, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs.

aw4867

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on Friday, the 27th day of June 2003, an
application for putting Ball Eden Co. Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Metro Water Limited, whose address for
service is at the offices of Chapman Tripp Sheffield Young,
Solicitors, Level Thirty-five, 23-29 Albert Street, Auckland.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

J. A. MCKAY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4753
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-3239
Take notice that on the 19th day of June 2003, an
application for putting Lugosi Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 4th day of September 2003 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Kensington Swan, whose address for
service is at the offices of Kensington Swan, Solicitors,
22 Fanshawe Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

STUART ROBERTSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4754
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. W. RAYMOND, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4782

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-419-693

Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2003, an
application for putting Spec Welding Supplies Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Hamilton.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on Monday, the 11th day of August 2003
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Fletcher Steel Limited, whose address for
service is at the offices of Anthony Harper, Lawyers, Level
Five, Anthony Harper Building, 47 Cathedral Square
(P.O. Box 2646), Christchurch. Facsimile: (03) 366 9277.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

G. M. BRODIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

Take notice that on Tuesday, the 15th day of July 2003, an
application for putting Carlton Capital Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 11th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is John Robert McPherson, Assistant
Registrar of Companies, whose address for service is at
the offices of Duncan Cotterill, Solicitors, Level Nine,
Clarendon Tower, corner of Worcester Street and Oxford
Terrace, Christchurch.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. W. RAYMOND, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4783

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

Take notice that on Tuesday, the 15th day of July 2003, an
application for putting General Debenture Nominees
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 11th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is John Robert McPherson, Assistant
Registrar of Companies, whose address for service is at
the offices of Duncan Cotterill, Solicitors, Level Nine,
Clarendon Tower, corner of Worcester Street and Oxford
Terrace, Christchurch.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

Take notice that on Tuesday, the 15th day of July 2003, an
application for putting General Debenture Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 11th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is John Robert McPherson, Assistant
Registrar of Companies, whose address for service is at
the offices of Duncan Cotterill, Solicitors, Level Nine,
Clarendon Tower, corner of Worcester Street and Oxford
Terrace, Christchurch.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. W. RAYMOND, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4784

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-409-1422

Take notice that on Thursday, the 3rd day of July 2003, an
application for putting Canterbury Rimu Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 11th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Trident Import & Export Limited,
whose address for service is care of the offices of White
Fox and Jones, Solicitors, Level Seven, Langwood House,
90 Armagh Street (P.O. Box 1353), Christchurch. Telephone:
(03) 353 0650. Facsimile: (03) 353 0652.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

Dated this 28th day of July 2003.
H. C. MATTHEWS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.
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Notice of Application for Putting Company into
Liquidation by the Court

M. No. 1417/03

Take notice that on the 3rd day of July 2003, an application
for putting Prangnell Contracting Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 11th day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Gough Gough & Hamer Investments
Limited, whose address for service is at the offices of
Paul Thomas, Level Two, Baycorp Advantage House,
15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

PAUL THOMAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4909
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-419-612

Take notice that on the 10th day of June 2003, an
application for putting Maxfresh Grower Group Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Hamilton.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on Monday, the 11th day of August 2003
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Eskimo International Logistics Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Anthony
Harper, Lawyers, Level Five, Anthony Harper Building,
47 Cathedral Square (P.O. Box 2646), Christchurch.
Facsimile: (03) 366 9277.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
P. J. WOODS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4885

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 2nd day of July 2003, an application
for putting Allied 2000 Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on the 11th day of August 2003 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The application is filed by Jocelyn Cooney, whose address
for service is at the offices of Cooney Vosper, Solicitors,
Alpha House, Alpha Street, Cambridge.

Documents for service on the above-named company may
be left at the address for service above or may be:

(a) posted to the solicitor at P.O. Box 489, Cambridge;
or

(b) sent by facsimile to (07) 827 4953.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

J. COONEY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4927

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-2460

Take notice that on the 21st day of May 2003, an application
for putting RMT Waterblasters Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 14th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4820

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-2658

Take notice that on the 21st day of May 2003, an application
for putting Brenton Fishing & Engineering Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 14th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
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Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: L. Tonga’uiha).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4836
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-2659

Take notice that on the 21st day of May 2003, an application
for putting FFFF.Com Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 14th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (/nquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4819

No. 89

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 11th day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8169. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

KIRSTY JANE MACLAREN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4835

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-2697

Take notice that on the 22nd day of May 2003, an
application for putting West 20th Designs Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 14th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: L. Tonga’uiha).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4837

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV 1402/03

Take notice that on the 1st day of July 2003, an application
for putting Nut Time Products Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 11th day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, South Island Service Centre, First Floor,
165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 1782. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4822

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-485-1277
Take notice that on the 25th day of June 2003, an

application for putting JTA Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV 1425/03

Take notice that on the 3rd day of July 2003, an application
for putting BM Radiators Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 11th day of August 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, South Island Service Centre, First Floor,
165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 1782. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4795
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 7th day of July 2003, an application
for putting The Crescent Limited (in receivership) into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Invercargill.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Invercargill on Monday, the 18th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Preston Russell Law,
Solicitors, 92 Spey Street (P.O. Box 355 or
D.X. Y.A.90-011), Invercargill. Telephone: (03) 214 4626.
Facsimile: (03) 218 9536.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
J. N. P. YOUNG, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4666

PARTNERSHIP NOTICES

Thomas Dewar Sziranyi Druce
Notice of Partnership Retirement
This notice appears as a matter of record.

Timothy Hindmarsh Druce has retired from the partnership with effect from the 31st day of March 2003, upon his

appointment as a District Court Judge.
THOMAS DEWAR SZIRANYI DRUCE.

pn4780

Land Transfer Act Notices

Land Transfer Act Notice

Notice is hereby given that a certificate of title will be issued in the names of the applicants under Part 1 of the Land Transfer
Amendment Act 1963 for the land in the Schedule unless a caveat is lodged forbidding the same on or before the 17th day of
September 2003, lodged under application 5608570.1 by the Tasman District Council.

Schedule

Part Section 102, District of Waimea East, containing 2099 square metres, being all of the land in certificate of title
NL75/46 in the names of George Wilsden McRae, Roderick McRae and Henry Edwards.

Dated at the Christchurch Office of Land Information New Zealand Office this 23rd day of July 2003.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

1t4823

General Notices

Notice of Entry into Possession of
Mortgaged Property

Pursuant to Section 104DD of the Property Law Act 1952

Take notice that on the 24th day of July 2003, Bridgecorp
Finance Limited, by virtue of memorandum of mortgage
B. 5220088.2 (North Auckland Registry), upon the property
situated at Unit C, 2 Blanc Road, Silverdale, Auckland,
being all the land comprised in certificate of title NA68B/798,
entered into possession of the mortgaged property.

The registered office of Bridgecorp Finance Limited is
at Level Fourteen, Bridgecorp House, 36 Kitchener Street,
Auckland.

Any correspondence pertaining to this matter should be
directed to the solicitors for Bridgecorp Finance Limited,
McVeagh Fleming Kennedy Tudehope, Level Fifteen,
155 Queen Street (P.O. Box 4099), Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 377 9966 (Attention: Craig Andrews).

Dated at Auckland this 24th day of July 2003.

Signed for and on behalf of Bridgecorp Finance Limited
by its solicitors and duly authorised agent McVeagh Fleming
Kennedy Tudehope, per:

C.R. ANDREWS.

gn4860

Unclaimed Property
Notice of Election to Manage Property

Pursuant to section 101 (1) of the Public Trust Act 2001,
Public Trust hereby gives notice that:

(a) David Kidd, retired farmer of Blackball, who died
at Greymouth on or about the 27th day of June
1945, is the owner of the property described in the
Schedule hereto.
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(b) Public Trust elects to become manager of the
property, it being satisfied that it is advisable
in terms of section 101 (1) of the above Act.

Schedule

A vacant section and a part of the Atarau Road in the Grey
District Council District, being an estate in fee simple
containing 939 square metres, certificate of title 2C/789
(Westland Registry).

Dated at Christchurch this 21st day of July 2003.

R. J. CALVERT, Authorised Signatory.

gn4789
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Unclaimed Property
Notice of Election to Manage Property

Pursuant to section 101 (1) of the Public Trust Act 2001,
Public Trust hereby gives notice that:

No. 89

(a) Robert Anderson, occupation unknown of Nelson,
who died at Nelson on or about the 16th day of
November 1900, is the owner of the property
described in the Schedule hereto.

(b) Public Trust elects to become manager of the
property, it being satisfied that it is advisable
in terms of section 101 (1) of the above Act.

Schedule

A vacant parcel of land comprising an area of Lud Valley
Road, adjoining pasture and Lud Valley stream containing
approximately 1200 square metres and being part of the
land included in the original Crown Grant No. 4248, Deed
29/233 and now the residue in Deed Index 2/586 (Nelson
Registry).

Dated at Christchurch this 21st day of July 2003.

R.J. CALVERT, Authorised Signatory.

gn4788

Departmental Notices

Child, Youth and Family Services

Children, Young Persons, and Their Families
Act 1989

against Daniel John Cruden for the confiscation of the
following motor vehicle:

1987 Subaru station wagon, Registration No. NJ6315.
C. A. TAPPER, Deputy Registrar.

go4818

Notice of Suspension of Approval of a Child, Youth
and Family Support Service
The Chief Executive of the Department of Child, Youth and
Family Services gives notice that the approval of

Te Rohe Potae O Rereahu Maniapoto Charitable Trust
as a community service, pursuant to section 403 of the
Children, Young Persons, and Their Families Act 1989, was
suspended on 21 July 2003.
Dated this 21st day of July 2003.
JACKIE PIVAC, Chief Executive, Department of Child,

Youth and Family Services.
204895

Courts

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Wellington District Court on 4 April 2003,
pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Hyundai
Model: Lantra GLS
Year: 1992
Registration No.:  RR291
Owned by: Esther Jane Melser

CAROLYN BUTLER, Deputy Registrar.

204900

Sentencing Act 2002

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002, an
order was made in the Timaru District Court on 20 May 2003,
against Timothy Grant Asher for the confiscation of the
following motor vehicle:

1989 Ford Falcon, Registration No. OH4207.
C. A. TAPPER, Deputy Registrar.

204827

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Wellington District Court on 30 May 2003,
pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Toyota
Model: Corolla FX-G
Year: 1985
Registration No.:  BGL9I16
Owned by: Alvin John How

CAROLYN BUTLER, Deputy Registrar.

04901

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002, an order
was made in the Timaru District Court on 15 July 2003,

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Wellington District Court on 17 June 2003,
pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002.
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Schedule Registration No.:  SZ7606
Make: Honda Owned by: Collin Read
Model: Vigor Anyone who has a legal interest in the above vehicle should
Year: 1986 contact the Registrar at the Court urgently as the Registrar
Registration No.:  PW3780 may sell the vehicle. )
Owned by: Michael Clifford Gingles J. ALLISON, Deputy Registrar.

CAROLYN BUTLER, Deputy Registrar.

204902

go4919

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Wanganui District Court on 22 July 2003,
pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002.

Schedule

Make: Mitsubishi

Model: Lancer EX

Year: 1980

Registration No.: 124306

Owned by: Thomas James Potaka

V. MANNING, Deputy Registrar.

204824

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
on 23 July 2003 at the Tauranga District Court, Heta Huru
Hohepa was convicted of the following offence — driving
whilst disqualified — and in addition to the sentence imposed
on him, the Court has ordered that a

1995 Subaru Legacy motor vehicle, Registration

No. AZJ530

owned by the above-mentioned defendant, be forfeited
to Her Majesty, pursuant to section 136 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.
T. M. FRITH, Deputy Registrar.

04799

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Wanganui District Court on 22 July 2003,
pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002.

Schedule

Make: Toyota

Model: Corona

Year: 1984

Registration No.:  LR5536

Owned by: Noel William Campbell

V. MANNING, Deputy Registrar.

204825

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

In the District Court held at Huntly

CRN 3024007505
This Court hereby makes an order, pursuant to the
Sentencing Act 2002, confiscating the following motor
vehicle owned by Reece Hayden Barton, of 52 Durham
Street, Ngaruawahia:

1990 Nissan, Registration No. UJ9566.

Dated at Huntly this 22nd day of July 2003.
CHRIS WATENE, Deputy Registrar.

go4775

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below has been
confiscated pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002:

Schedule
Make: Subaru
Model: Legacy
Year: 1989
Colour: Grey
Registration No.:  WJ6866
Owned by: Tamati Ivan Kohi

Any person who holds any encumbrance over this vehicle
must within one month after the date of this advertisement
make application to the Registrar, District Court, Bridge
Street, Nelson, for satisfaction of the amount.

J. HOUGHTON, Registrar.

204908

Sentencing Regulations 2002

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

On 15 July 2003 at the Hawera District Court, an order was
made against Christopher Andrew Ropiha to confiscate
the following motor vehicle:

1983 Mazda 323, Registration No. PT5806.
Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court Registrar at Hawera urgently as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Sentencing
Regulations 2002.
KYLE FINDERUP, Deputy Registrar.

204896

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Lower Hutt District Court on 24 July
2003, pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Honda
Model: Prelude

Year: 1989

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

On 6 June 2003 in the Manukau District Court, an order was
made against Tui Ngarewa Gordon Walker for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

Triumph, colour green, Registration No. ST6389.
Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should contact
the Registrar at the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell
the vehicle.

This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Sentencing
Regulations 2002.
METUA METUATINI, Deputy Registrar.

04910
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Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on
16 July 2003, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:

1985 Ford Telstar, Registration No. LZ3670.
Against: Raymond Gerald Watts.

1987 Mitsubishi Lancer, Registration No. IR2254.
Against: James lan McPherson.

1987 Toyota Camry, Registration No. NP191.
Against: Barry Ernest Dawson.

1990 Toyota Celica, Registration No. YE3999.
Against: Dwayne Stephen West.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

204849
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Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on
23 July 2003, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1986 Mazda 323, Registration No. SG3373.
Against: Jonathan Andrew Gray.
1993 Honda Integra, Registration No. ZR8444.
Against: Seok-Hwan Ahn.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

204850

Economic Development

Dumping and Countervailing Duties Act 1988

Final Determination: Dumping Investigation in
Respect of Hog Bristle Paintbrushes From China,
Amendment No. 3 (Duty Reassessment)

Pursuant to section 14 of the Dumping and Countervailing
Duties Act 1988 (“the Act”), the Minister of Commerce,
having carried out a reassessment of anti-dumping duty
in respect of imports into New Zealand of hog bristle
paintbrushes from China and having determined a new
amount of anti-dumping duty applicable to those goods,
gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the “Final Determination: Dumping Investigation in
Respect of Hog Bristle Paintbrushes from China, Amendment
No. 3”7, and shall be read together with and deemed part
of the notice entitled “Final Determination”, dated on the
31st day of May 1988 and published in the New Zealand
Gazette, 2 June 1988, page 2228 (hereinafter referred to as
the principal notice).

(2) Pursuant to section 14 (6) of the Act, the reassessed
anti-dumping duty applicable to complete paintbrushes, set

No. 89

out in the Second Schedule to this notice, shall apply
to imports of the goods (except for paintbrush heads)
specified in the First Schedule to this notice with effect from
25 October 2002, being the date of the initiation of the
review that preceded the duty reassessment. In accordance
with section 14 (10) of the Act, Customs is required to
refund the difference between the duty paid and any lower
duty specified in the Second Schedule to this notice. Where
there is a difference between the duty paid and any higher
duty specified in the Second Schedule, there will be no
liability for the payment of this difference.

(3) Pursuant to section 14 (6) of the Act, the rates of
anti-dumping duty established for paintbrush heads, set out
in the Second Schedule to this notice, shall apply to imports
of the goods (except for complete paintbrushes) specified in
the First Schedule to this notice with effect from the day
after the date of this notice.

2. Amendment to anti-dumping duty applicable—The
principal notice (as amended by the notices in New Zealand
Gazette, 9 April 1992, page 1055, entitled “Final Dumping
Determination (Paintbrushes), Amendment No. 1” and in
New Zealand Gazette, 6 November 1997, page 3714, entitled
“Final Determination: Dumping Investigation in Respect of
Hog Bristle Paintbrushes From China, Amendment No. 2
(Duty Reassessment)”) is hereby amended by omitting the
Schedule and substituting the Schedule to this notice.

“Schedule

New Schedule to Principal Notice

First Schedule

Goods Subject to Determination

Country of Origin

The People’s Republic of China

Description of Goods

Hog bristle paintbrushes for household or industrial use*
*Note: This description includes hog bristle paintbrush heads.

The goods are currently classified under Tariff Item and
Statistical Keys 9603.40.00.02D and 9603.40.00.11C of the
Tariff of New Zealand, which classification is provided for
convenience and Customs purposes only, the written
description being dispositive.

Second Schedule
Amount of Anti-Dumping Duty

The amount of anti-dumping duty to be paid on demand
in respect of each importation of the subject goods shall be
the amount by which the Non-Injurious Free on Board
or Normal Value (Value for Duty Equivalent) amounts in
respect of the listed sizes by group' as set out below exceed
the New Zealand Value for Duty of the goods when entered
for home consumption.

Normal Value (Value for Duty Equivalent) and
Non-Injurious Free on Board Amounts per

Complete Paintbrush
Size (mm) Industrial Handyman Tradesman
25 4.40%** 4.40%** 4.49%*
38 6.19%* 6.28%* 6.37%*
50 9.25%% 9.52%* 9.52%*
63 2.89% 11.85%* 11.94%*
75 13.65%* 13.91%* 14.18**
100 4.88%* 18.76** 19.39%*
Alternative
Duty***
63 11.49%*
100 18.58%*
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Normal Value (Value for Duty Equivalent) and
Non-Injurious Free on Board Amounts per

Paintbrush Head
Size (mm) Industrial Handyman Tradesman
25 3.12%* 3.12%%* 3.19%*
38 4.39%* 4.46** 4.52%*
50 6.57%* 6.76** 6.76**
63 2.05%* 8.41%* 8.48%*
75 9.69** 9.88%* 10.07**
100 3.46* 13.32%* 13.77%*
Alternative
l)llt},*=k*
63 8.16%*
100 13.19**

*Non-Injurious-Free-On-Board amount in New Zealand dollars.

**Normal Value (Value for Duty Equivalent) amount in Chinese renminbi.
***Note: An alternative duty rate has been set at the NV(VFDE) rate which
should be applied instead of the NIFOB rate where the NIFOB duty amount
calculated exceeds the NV(VFDE) amount due to exchange rate
fluctuations.

Normal Value (Value for Duty Equivalent) amounts of
complete paintbrushes of less than 25mm shall be an amount
which bears the same proportion to Chinese renminbi 4.40
as the size bears to 25mm. Normal Value (Value for Duty
Equivalent) amounts of paintbrush heads of less than 25mm
shall be an amount which bears the same proportion to
Chinese renminbi 2.48 as the size bears to 25mm.

Normal Value (Value for Duty Equivalent) and Non-Injurious
Free on Board amounts of complete paintbrushes and
paintbrush heads of sizes larger than 25mm and of a size
other than those listed in the table above, shall be an amount
which bears the same proportion to the Normal Value
(Value for Duty Equivalent) or Non-Injurious Free on Board
amount of the nearest size in the tables above. The relevant
category of paintbrush or paintbrush head for such other
sizes shall be determined in accordance with the instructions
set out below under “Description of Groups”.

! Description of Groups

Paintbrushes are categorised in groups according to their
volume of bristle calculated by multiplying the width of the
bristle at the top of the ferrule by the depth of the bristle at
the top of the ferrule by the length of the bristle from the top
of the ferrule to the tip of the brush, the measurements being
made in millimetres.

Range of Cubic Volume of Bristle (mm”)

Size (mm) Group 1 Group 2 Group 3
Industrial Handyman Tradesman

25 0-11,500 11,501 - 15,000 >15,000

38 0-20,000 20,001 - 25,000 >25,000

50 0-33,500 33,501 - 36,000 >36,000

63 0-38,000 38,001 - 44,000 >44,000

75 0-45,000 45,001 - 55,000 >55,000

100 0-65,000 65,001 -90,000 >90,000

For complete paintbrushes and paintbrush heads of sizes
larger than 25mm and of a size other than those listed in the
table above, the cubic volume of bristle for each of the three
groups for that size shall be calculated in accordance with
the proportion that such a size represents of the nearest size
listed in the table above.”

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of July 2003.

JOHN TAMIHERE, Associate Minister of Commerce.

A copy of the non-confidential version of the Final Report
which contains details of the reassessment and the
conclusions reached, is available from the Manager, Trade
Remedies Group, Ministry of Economic Development,
P.O. Box 1473, Wellington.

204869
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Education

Education Act 1989

Appointment of a Commissioner at Patea Primary
School (2425)

Pursuant to section 78N (2) of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby appoint a commissioner to Patea Primary School.

All functions, powers and duties of the board of Patea
Primary School are to be vested in the commissioner.

This notice takes effect on 4 August 2003.
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of July 2003.
HOWARD FANCY, Secretary for Education.

04826

Education (Early Childhood Centres)
Regulations 1998

Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre

Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (i) of the Education (Early
Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting under
authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, I hereby
cancel the licence dated 1 May 2000, which was granted
under those Regulations to Fale Mokauina Ngaro in
respect of Tamaki Community Church Kindergarten
(20164), situated at 4A Court Crescent, Panmure,
Auckland.

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

go4812

Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre

Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (i) of the Education (Early
Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting under
authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, I hereby
cancel the licence dated 29 June 2000, which was granted
under those Regulations to Robyn Carol Duncan in respect
of Merivale Pre-school (20106), situated at 26 Merivale
Avenue, Epsom, Auckland.

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

go4813

Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre

Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (i) of the Education (Early
Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting under
authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, I hereby
cancel the licence dated 18 April 2002, which was
granted under those Regulations to Adrienne Lucy Best in
respect of Epsom Normal Kindergarten (20201), situated
at 41 The Drive, Epsom, Auckland.

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

go4814
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Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre

Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (i) of the Education (Early
Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting under
authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, I hereby
cancel the licence dated 15 July 2002, which was
granted under those Regulations to Lindsay Ryan in respect
of Woodford Private Kindergarten (25087), situated at
All Saints Church Hall, Cook Street, Howick, Auckland.

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

204815
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Private Schools Conditional Integration
Act 1975

Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre

Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (i) of the Education (Early
Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting under
authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, I hereby
cancel the licence dated 4 February 2003, which was
granted under those Regulations to Pamela Avis Stone in
respect of Pakuranga College Early Childhood Centre
(25042), situated at Pigeon Mountain Road, Bucklands
Beach, Auckland.

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

204816

Supplementary Integration Agreement

Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the
proprietor of the following school:

Elim Christian College, Howick.
The said supplementary integration agreement was executed
on 8 July 2003.
A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is
available for inspection without charge by any member
of the public at the regional office of the Ministry of
Education, 39-45 College Hill, Ponsonby, Auckland.
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of July 2003.
KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

go4779

Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre

Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (i) of the Education (Early
Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting under
authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, I hereby
cancel the licence dated 2 October 2002, which was
granted under those Regulations to Theresa Chow in
respect of Ohui-A-Rangi Playcentre (25232), situated at
245 Bucklands Beach Road, Bucklands Beach, Auckland.

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

204817

Supplementary Integration Agreement

Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the
proprietor of the following school:

Tasman Bay Christian School, Motueka.

The said supplementary integration agreement was executed
on 22 July 2003.

A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is
available for inspection without charge by any member
of the public at the local office of the Ministry of Education,
Aon House, 241 Hardy Street, Nelson.

Dated at Wellington this 24th day of July 2003.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

go4828

Health

Medicines Act 1981

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of

the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:
Schedule
Product:

Active Ingredients:

CAPD/DPCA 17 ANDY Disc

Calcium chloride dihydrate 0.1838g/L

Glucose monohydrate 16.5g/L equivalent to glucose anhydrous 15g/L
Magnesium chloride hexahydrate 0.1017g/L

Sodium chloride 5.786g/L

Sodium lactate 3.925g/L
Dosage Form: Dialysis solution
New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Fresenius Medical Care Australia Pty Limited
Fresenius Medical Care Deutschland GmbH., St Wendel, Saarland, Germany

Fresenius Medical Care Espana SA, La Roca del Valles, Barcelona, Spain
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Product:
Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:
Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:
Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

CAPD/DPCA 17 Sleep Safe

Calcium chloride dihydrate 0.1838g/L

Glucose monohydrate 16.5g/L equivalent to glucose anhydrous 15g/L
Magnesium chloride hexahydrate 0.1017g/L

Sodium chloride 5.786g/L

Sodium lactate 3.925g/L

Dialysis solution

Fresenius Medical Care Australia Pty Limited

Fresenius Medical Care Deutschland GmbH, St Wendel, Saarland, Germany
CAPD/DPCA 18 ANDY Disc

Calcium chloride dihydrate 0.1838g/L

Glucose monohydrate 46.75g/L equivalent to glucose anhydrous 42.5g/L
Magnesium chloride hexahydrate 0.1017g/L

Sodium chloride 5.786g/L

Sodium lactate 3.925g/L

Dialysis solution

2283

Fresenius Medical Care Australia Pty Limited

Fresenius Medical Care Deutschland GmbH, St Wendel, Saarland, Germany
Fresenius Medical Care Espana SA, La Roca del Valles, Barcelona, Spain
CAPD/DPCA 18 Sleep Safe

Calcium chloride dihydrate 0.1838g/L

Glucose monohydrate 16.5g/L equivalent to glucose anhydrous 15g/L
Magnesium chloride hexahydrate 0.1017g/L

Sodium chloride 5.786g/L

Sodium lactate 3.925g/L

Dialysis solution

Fresenius Medical Care Australia Pty Limited

Fresenius Medical Care Deutschland GmbH, St Wendel, Saarland, Germany
CAPD/DPCA 19 ANDY Disc

Calcium chloride dihydrate 0.1838g/L

Glucose monohydrate 25g/L equivalent to glucose anhydrous 22.7g/L
Magnesium chloride hexahydrate 0.1017g/L

Sodium chloride 5.786g/L

Sodium lactate 3.925g/L

Dialysis solution

Fresenius Medical Care Australia Pty Limited

Fresenius Medical Care Deutschland GmbH, St Wendel, Saarland, Germany
Fresenius Medical Care Espana SA, La Roca del Valles, Barcelona, Spain
CAPD/DPCA 19 Sleep Safe

Calcium chloride dihydrate 0.1838g/L

Glucose monohydrate 16.5g/L equivalent to glucose anhydrous 15g/L
Magnesium chloride hexahydrate 0.1017g/L

Sodium chloride 5.786g/L

Sodium lactate 3.925g/L

Dialysis solution

Fresenius Medical Care Australia Pty Limited

Fresenius Medical Care Deutschland GmbH, St Wendel, Saarland, Germany
Ferrosig

Iron polymaltose 50mg/mL

Solution for injection

Zuellig Pharma Limited

Sigma Pharmaceuticals Pty Limited, Clayton, Victoria, Australia

Dated this 22nd day of July 2003.
G. R. BOYD, Chief Advisor, Safety and Regulation (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on the 6th day of

July 2001).

204792
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Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product:
Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Extraneal

Calcium chloride dihydrate 257mg/L

Icodextrin 75g/L

Magnesium chloride hexahydrate 5S1mg/L

Sodium chloride 5.4g/L

Sodium lactate 4.5g/L

Dialysis solution

Baxter Healthcare Limited

Baxter Healthcare Pty Limited, Old Toongabbie, New South Wales, Australia

Fentanyl-Hameln

Fentanyl citrate 50pug/mL

Solution for injection

Multichem NZ Limited

Hameln Pharmaceuticals GmbH, Hameln, Germany
Gadovist

Gadobutrol 302.36mg/mL equivalent to 0.5mmol/mL
Solution for injection

Schering (NZ) Limited

Schering AG, Charlottenburg, Berlin, Germany

Gadovist

Gadobutrol 604.72mg equivalent to 1mmol/mL
Solution for injection

Schering (NZ) Limited

Schering AG, Charlottenburg, Berlin, Germany
Kaletra

Lopinavir 133.3mg

Ritonavir 33.3mg

Soft gelatin capsule

Abbott Laboratories (NZ) Limited

Cardinal Health Oral Technologies, St Petersburg, Florida, United States of America

Kaletra

Lopinavir 80mg/mL

Ritonavir 20mg/mL

Oral solution

Abbott Laboratories (NZ) Limited

Abbott Laboratories Limited, Queenborough, Kent, United Kingdom
Viracept

Nelfinavir mesilate 58.5mg/g equivalent 50mg/g nelfinavir free base
Powder for oral suspension

Roche Products (New Zealand) Limited

F Hoffmann-La Roche Ltd, Basel, Switzerland

Viracept

Nelfinavir mesilate 292.25mg equivalent 250mg nelfinavir free base
Film coated tablet

Roche Products (New Zealand) Limited

F Hoffmann-La Roche Ltd, Basel, Switzerland

Roche Farma S.A., Leganes (Madrid), Spain

Dated this 24th day of July 2003.
G. R. BOYD, Chief Advisor, Safety and Regulation (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on the 6th day of

July 2001).

204830
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Consent to the Distribution of a Changed Medicine
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Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the changed medicine which was referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act and is set

out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product: Copegus

Active Ingredient: Ribavirin 200mg
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturers:

Roche Products (New Zealand) Limited
Hoffmann-La Roche Inc, Nutley, New Jersey, United States of America

Patheon Inc, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada

Dated this 22nd day of July 2003.

G. R. BOYD, Chief Advisor, Safety and Regulation (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on the 6th day of

July 2001).

204793

Classification of Medicines

Pursuant to section 106 (1) of the Medicines Act 1981,
I, G. R. Boyd, Chief Advisor, Safety and Regulation, acting
under delegated authority, hereby declare the following:

1. The medicines listed in Schedule 1 to this notice are

classified as prescription medicines.

2. The medicines listed in Schedule 2 to this notice are

classified as restricted medicines.

3. The medicines listed in Schedule 3 to this notice are

classified as pharmacy-only medicines.
Every reference to a medicine in this notice applies whether
the medicine is synthetic in origin or is from biological or
mineral sources.
Unless specific reference is made otherwise, every reference
applies also to medicines that are:

(a) preparations and admixtures containing any

proportion of any substance listed in the notice.

(b) salts and esters of any substance listed in the notice.

(c) preparations or extracts of biological materials listed

in the notice.

(d) salts or oxides of elements listed in the notice.
Unless specific reference is made otherwise, every reference
to a medicine applies:

(i) if the medicine is an injection or eye preparation, to

any concentration of that medicine; and

(ii) if the medicine is not an injection or eye preparation,

only if the concentration of the medicine is greater
than 10 milligrams per litre or per kilogram.
Where any reference is modified by a statement of the
strength of the medicine, the strength is calculated using
the free acid, base, alcohol or element unless specifically
stated otherwise.

Schedule 1

Prescription Medicines

Atazanavir

Aprepitant

Carbetocin

Fluorides; for internal use except in parenteral nutrition
replacement preparations or in medicines containing
2.2 milligrams or less per dose form of sodium fluoride;
for external use in medicines other than pastes, gels or
powders for cleaning the teeth containing more than
2.5% except when used in practice by a registered dental
therapist; except in medicines containing 15 milligrams
or less per litre or per kilogram

Haemophilus influenzae vaccine; except in oral vaccines for
the prophylaxis of bacterial complications of colds

Human protein C

Laronidase-rch

Lumiracoxib

Melagatran

Pneumococcal vaccine; except in oral vaccines for the
prophylaxis of bacterial complications of colds

Polyacrilamide; in injections or implantations for tissue
augmentation or cosmetic use

Polylactic acid; in injections or implantations for tissue
augmentation or cosmetic use

Ximelagatran

Schedule 2

Restricted Medicines

Fluorides; in pastes, gels or powders for cleaning the teeth
containing more than 0.1%

Haemophilus influenzae vaccine; in oral vaccines for the
prophylaxis of bacterial complications of colds

Pneumococcal vaccine; in oral vaccines for the prophylaxis
of bacterial complications of colds

Schedule 3
Pharmacy-only Medicines

Fluorides; for internal use in medicines containing 2.2
milligrams or less per dose form of sodium fluoride; for
external use in medicines other than pastes, gels or
powders for cleaning the teeth containing 2.5% or less;
except in oral hygiene products other than pastes, gels or
powders for cleaning the teeth containing 0.01% or less;

Hyoscyamus niger; for oral use in liquid form in medicines
containing 0.03% and 0.3 milligrams or less per dose
and not more than 1.2 milligrams per recommended
daily dose of total solanaceous alkaloids or in solid dose
form in medicines containing 0.3 milligrams or less
per dose unit and not more than 1.2 milligrams per
recommended daily dose except in packs containing
30 micrograms or less of total solanaceous alkaloids

*Nizatidine; in medicines which have received the consent
of the Minister or the director-general to their sale
as pharmacy-only medicines and which are sold in the
manufacturer’s original pack containing not more than
14 days supply

Medicines for General Sale

Please note that the following medicines are no longer

classified as prescription medicines, restricted medicines or

pharmacy-only medicines. As such, they are now available
for general sale.

Fluorides; in pastes, gels or powders for cleaning the
teeth containing 0.1% or less; in oral hygiene products
other than pastes, gels or powders for cleaning the
teeth containing 0.01% or less; in parenteral nutrition



2286

replacement preparations; in medicines containing
15 milligrams or less per litre or per kilogram
Hyoscyamus niger; in packs containing 30 micrograms or
less of total solanaceous alkaloids
Ibuprofen; for external use
Ketoprofen; for external use
*Regulation 20 of the Medicines Regulations 1984 requires
that all medicines sold without a practitioner’s prescription
must include a consumer information panel on the label.
Further, all material changes to a medicine (including changes
to labelling) must be notified to the Director-General of
Health in accordance with section 24 of the Medicines
Act 1981.
Dated this 22nd day of July 2003.
G. R. BOYD, Chief Advisor, Safety and Regulation
(pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on
the 20th day of February 1997).

204764
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Invitation for Submissions on Proposed National
CDEM Strategy

Interested parties are invited to make submissions to the

National CDEM Strategy Project Team, Ministry of Civil

Defence and Emergency Management, P.O. Box 5010,

Wellington. Email: emergency.management@dia.govt.nz

Information is also available online at:
www.civildefence.govt.nz

Submissions close 12 September 2003.

go4722

Local Government Act 1974

Inland Revenue

Tax Administration Act 1994

Notice of Intention to Impose Late Filing Penalty

If you were required to file a 2003 IR3 individual tax return

or IR4 company tax return by 7 July 2003, and you have not

yet filed this return, a late filing penalty may be charged

after 30 days from the date of this notice.

To avoid this penalty being charged, please file your return

within 30 days of the date of this notice.

This notice does not apply to taxpayers who have an

extension of time.

If you require a 2003 IR3 or IR4 tax return, please phone

INFOexpress on 0800 257 773 or visit our web site at
www.ird.govt.nz

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of July 2003.

INLAND REVENUE DEPARTMENT.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 2198, Wellington.

204839

Internal Affairs

Civil Defence Emergency Management
Act 2002

Public Notification of the Proposed National Civil
Defence Emergency Management Strategy

Pursuant to the Civil Defence Emergency Management Act
2002, the Minister of Civil Defence gives the following
notice.

Notice

Under section 32 of the Civil Defence Emergency
Management Act 2002, 1 hereby give notice of the public
release of the proposed National Civil Defence Emergency
Management (CDEM) Strategy and invite interested persons
to make submissions on the proposal.

GEORGE HAWKINS, Minister of Civil Defence.

Terms of Reference for the Local Government
Commission Relating to the Draft Request for
Proposal and Preferred Tender for the
Provision of Regional Council Functions

for the Chatham Islands Council

Proposal

The Local Government Commission (“the Commission”) is
required to consider, report on, and make recommendations
in respect of matters relating to the Chatham Islands Council
(“the Council”) obtaining tenders for the delivery of its
regional council functions.

Background

The Council has had significant financial difficulties for
some time. The main reasons for the Council’s financial
position are: the wide range of functions the Council is
required to undertake, the very small population base, and
geographic isolation, which imposes significant additional
costs for both the Council and its community.

The Government has agreed, in principle, to provide the
Council with financial assistance, sufficient for the Council
to meet the operating costs of all of its statutory
responsibilities. The Council will be required to contract
with a mainland local authority for the delivery of its
regional council functions.

Process for Obtaining Tenders for Regional Council
Functions

The process for the Council obtaining tenders for the
delivery of its regional council functions shall be as follows:

1. The Council will prepare a request for proposal to
obtain tenders for the provision of regional council
services on the Council’s behalf, and will then
forward the draft request for proposal to the Minister
of Local Government and the Commission;

2. The Commission will consider and report to the
Minister of Local Government on the draft request for
proposal to ensure that it would be in the interests of
good local government;

3. Once the Minister of Local Government has notified
the Council that he is satisfied with the draft request
for proposal, the Council will seek tenders from the
relevant local authorities;

4. Once tenders are received, the Council will decide
which is the preferred tender and will then forward
the tender to the Commission,;

5. The Commission will report to the Minister of Local
Government on whether the Council’s decision on the
preferred tender will be cost effective and will be in
the interests of good local government;

6. The entering into of any contract between the Council
and the preferred tenderer will be subject to the
concurrence of the Minister of Local Government.
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Specific Tasks for the Local Government Commission

Pursuant to section 31 (2) of the Local Government Act
2002, the Minister of Local Government requests
the Commission to consider, report on, and make
recommendations on:

(a) The draft request for proposal for the provision of
regional council functions to the Council to ensure
that it is in the interests of good local government.

The report wunder (a) above, including
recommendations, shall be provided to the Minister
of Local Government within 10 working days of
receipt of the draft request for proposal by the
Commission from the Council.

(b) Whether the Council’s decision on its preferred
tender for the provision of regional council functions
will be cost effective and will be in the interests of
good local government.

The report under (b) above, including
recommendations, shall be provided to the Minister
of Local Government within 20 working days of
receipt of all relevant information relating to
the preferred tender and other tenders by the
Commission from the Council.

Signed at Wellington this 24th day of July 2003.
CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Local Government.

204935
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Secretariat Manager

Area Office Manager, Huntly

Area Office Manager, Raglan

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of July 2003.
PHIL GOFF, Minister of Justice.

204798

Public Trust

Public Trust Act 2001

Justice

Justices of the Peace Act 1957

Justices of the Peace Resignation

It is noted for information that
John Ferguson Tweedie, of 32A Hinau Street, Linden,
Wellington; and
Terence Elliot Scott, of 20 Blyth Street, Cromwell,
Otago
have resigned their appointments as Justices of the Peace for
New Zealand.
Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of July 2003.
BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice.

204774

Oaths and Declarations Act 1957

Officers in the Waikato District Council Authorised
to Take Statutory Declarations

Pursuant to section 9 of the Oaths and Declarations Act
1957, I hereby authorise the holders for the time being of the
offices in the service of the local authority specified in

the Schedule below to take statutory declarations under the
said Act.

I also hereby revoke all such previous authorisations held by
officers in the service of the Waikato District Council under
this Act.

Schedule

Waikato District Council

Corporate Services Group Manager

Customer First Co-ordinator, Area Office, Ngaruawahia
Legal Officer

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates
Notice 31 July 2003

Pursuant to sections 50 (1) and 50 (5) of the Public Trust
Act 2001 (“the Act”), the following notice is given.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates
Notice 31 July 2003.

(2) The determinations and revocation notified in this notice
take effect from and including 25 July 2003.

2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise
requires:

“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney;

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency
deposit, an investment deposit, a special deposit or
a trust deposit) held in the ordinary course of
administration, and determined by Public Trust to be
held at call;

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being
forms part of the Common Fund;

“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;

“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974;

“trust deposit” means a deposit held on trust:
(i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or
(ii) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or
(iii) otherwise than at call (not being a special deposit).

(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in
this notice as they do in the Act.

3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate of
Common Fund interest payable on a deposit (other than an
investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term)
shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for the appropriate type
of deposit.

(2) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on an
investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term shall
be that specified in Schedule 2 for the appropriate term and
dollar range.

(3) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund
interest payable on a deposit made pursuant to an enactment
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment.
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(4) Despite subparagraph (1), in particular cases or classes
of case, Public Trust and the depositor may agree on a rate
of interest payable on a special deposit that is different from
the rate specified in Schedule 1 and the agreed rate then

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

Schedule 2

No. 89

Rate of interest payable on an investment deposit

repayable at the end of a fixed term
Term and Dollar Range of the Deposit

% interest

applies. rate p.a.
4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions— Fixed term of 3 months
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inclusive 4.45
3 July 2003 is revoked. For the range $10,000 to $49,999 inclusive 4.50
(2) The rates of interest §peciﬁed in Sch_edule 1 to this notice For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.80
do not .apply to any period that ends with 24 July 2003 but For the range above $250,000 4.90
otherwise operate as from 25 July 2003. .
. . ; . Fixed term of 6 months
gSO)t i"gge rates of interest specified in Schedule 2 to this For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inc.lusivei 4.45
(i) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at For the range $10,000 to $49,999 1gclu51Ye 4.60
the end of a fixed term that commenced prior to For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.75
25 July 2003; but For the range above $250,000 4.80
(ii) do apply to investment deposits repayable at Fixed term of 9 months
the end of a fixed term that commenced on or after For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inclusive 4.45
25 July 2003. For the range $10,000 to $49,999 inclusive 4.60
Schedule 1 For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.75
Rate of interest payable on a deposit (other than an For the range above $250,000 4.80
investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term) Fixed term of 12 months
. 9% interest For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inclusive 4.45
Type of Deposit rate p.a. For the range $10,000 to $49,999 inclusive 4.60
Agency deposit 3.00 For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.75
Call deposit 1.75 For the range above $250,000 4.80
Investment deposit at call 3.00 Dated at Wellington this 25th day of July 2003.
Special deposit 4.20 PAT WAITE, Chief Executive, Public Trust.
Trust deposit 3.00 £o4843

Social Development

Social Security Act 1964

Social Rehabilitation Assistance Programme

Pursuant to section 124 (1) (d) of the Social Security Act 1964, the Minister for Social Development and Employment
establishes and approves the following welfare programme for special assistance.

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2003.

STEVE MAHAREY, Minister for Social Development and Employment.

Programme

1. Title—This programme is the Social Rehabilitation Assistance Programme.
2. Commencement—This programme comes into effect on the day after the date on which the Minister approves it.

3. Purpose—The purpose of this programme is to provide financial assistance to help people resident in approved residential
social rehabilitation programmes to pay the cost of their treatment or care in those programmes.

4. Interpretation—(1) In this programme, unless the context otherwise requires:

Act means the Social Security Act 1964
amount of benefit, in relation to a person, means:

(a) in the case of an unmarried person, the amount of benefit payable to the person; or

(b) in any other case, the proportion of the person’s benefit payable to the person in accordance with section 83 of the Act

applicant means a person who has made a written application for assistance under this programme or a person on whose
behalf a written application for such assistance has been made

approved residential social rehabilitation programme means a residential programme set out in the Schedule, and
residential programme has a corresponding meaning

social rehabilitation assistance or assistance means the assistance under clause 6.
(2) Expressions otherwise defined in section 3 (1) of the Act have the meanings so defined.

5. Application of the Social Security Act—(1) Sections 12, 62, 63, 74, 74A, 76, 77, 80A, 80BD (1), 81, 82 (1) and (4), and
84 of the Act apply to this programme and to any applicant and person granted assistance under it as if the assistance under it
were a benefit.
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(2) Nothing in subclause (1) limits or affects the application of any other provision of the Act.
6. Social rehabilitation assistance—(1) Subclause (2) applies to an applicant who is, for the time being:
(a) resident in an approved residential social rehabilitation programme; and

(b) eligible for and in receipt of an income-tested benefit under the Act or New Zealand superannuation or a veteran’s
pension.

(2) The chief executive must grant social rehabilitation assistance to an applicant to whom this subclause applies if the chief
executive is satisfied that:

(a) the applicant is required to contribute to the cost of the applicant’s treatment or care in the residential programme; and
(b) the required contribution is greater than the amount of benefit payable to the applicant; and
(c) the applicant:

(i) is not receiving an accommodation supplement or a disability allowance or a special benefit under the Act; or

(i) will, after the grant, be no longer receiving any benefit referred to in subparagraph (i); and

(d) in the case of an applicant receiving New Zealand superannuation or a veteran’s pension, his or her income, including
the income of the applicant’s spouse and any New Zealand superannuation or veteran’s pension payable to the applicant
or the applicant’s spouse, is such that the income less 6.47% of that income would not prevent payment of an invalid’s
benefit.

7. Rate of assistance—(1) The weekly amount of assistance payable to a person granted it must be fixed by the chief
executive but must not exceed the total of:

(a) the appropriate maximum weekly amount set out in clause 3 of Part II of the Eighteenth Schedule of the Act; and

(b) the maximum weekly amount set out in clause 2 of the Nineteenth Schedule of the Act; and

(c) $20 a week.

(2) If any person granted assistance has, between the date the assistance commenced and the date of the grant, been paid any
benefit referred to in clause 6 (2) (c) (i), the amount of assistance granted in respect of that period must be reduced by the
amount of the benefit paid in that period.

8. Commencement and ending of assistance—(1) The chief executive may commence assistance on any date (being a date
on or after 1 July 2003) but not earlier than the date the applicant entered into residence under the residential programme.
(2) Social rehabilitation assistance ends in accordance with section 80BD (1) of the Act.
9. Payment—The chief executive must make any payment of assistance to the provider of the residential programme on
account of the person granted it.
10. Transitional provisions—The chief executive may, as if the person had applied for it, grant social rehabilitation assistance
to a person:

(a) who:

(i) was, immediately before the commencement of this programme, resident in a residential programme; and

(i) was, before that date, receiving assistance toward the required contribution from one or more of an accommodation
supplement, a disability allowance, or a special benefit under the Act; and

(b) whom the chief executive is satisfied will, after the grant, be no longer receiving any benefit referred to in

paragraph (a) (ii).
Schedule
Clause 4
Approved Residential Social Rehabilitation Programmes
Provider Address (as at 7 July 2003) Service Type
Arohanui Christian Trust 4 Coates Crescent, Panmure, Auckland Social rehabilitation:
Women and children at risk
Ngati Arohanui Trust 8 Hopetoun Street, Ponsonby, Auckland Drug and alcohol:
Social rehabilitation for repeat
offenders
Salvation Army Bethany Centre | 35 Dryden Street, Grey Lynn, Auckland Social rehabilitation:
Pregnant single women
Alan Nixon Trust 45 West Coast Road, Glen Eden, Auckland Social rehabilitation:
Ex-prisoners and parolees
Murawai Farm Trust R.D. 1, Waimaukau, Auckland Social rehabilitation:
Pregnant single women and
abuse victims
Arohanui Christian Trust 25 Harding Avenue, Mt Wellington, Auckland Social rehabilitation:
Men and boys at risk
Salvation Army Epsom Lodge 18 Margot Street, Epsom, Auckland Social rehabilitation:
Drug and alcohol
Anglican Social Services 1175 Victoria Street, Hamilton Social rehabilitation:
Transitional housing
Anglican Social Services 1177 Victoria Street, Hamilton Social rehabilitation:
Transitional housing
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Anglican Social Services 5 Thackery Street, Hamilton Social rehabilitation:
Transitional housing
Montgomery House 32 Angelsea Street, Hamilton Social rehabilitation:
Repeat violent offenders
Salvation Army 65 Lockhart Avenue, Palmerston North Social rehabilitation
Salvation Army 85 Sutherland Crescent, Palmerston North Social rehabilitation
Te Waipuna Trust 9 Moonshine Road, Upper Hutt Social rehabilitation
(Hope for the Future)
Salisbury Street Foundation 15 St Albans Street, Merivale, Christchurch Social rehabilitation:
Released prisoners
Salvation Army 110 Leven Street, Invercargill Social rehabilitation
Salvation Army 62 Poulsen Street, Addington, Christchurch Social rehabilitation

Explanatory note
This note is not part of the programme, but is intended to explain its general effect.

This programme provides financial assistance to help people resident in approved residential social rehabilitation

programmes to pay the cost of their treatment or care in those programmes.
204777

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand

Civil Aviation Act 1990

Airworthiness Directives

Pursuant to section 721 (3) (a) of the Civil Aviation Act 1990, and to a delegation from the Director of Civil Aviation, I, Brian
Fearnley, Acting Manager Aircraft Certification, hereby issue the following airworthiness directives in respect of aircraft or
aeronautical products:

DCA/McC/143B DCA/McC/145 DCA/McC/146 DCA/HARTZ/144
DCA/HARTZ/145 DCA/SENS/104 DCA/HU269/55B DCA/HU269/106
DCA/AS350/73 DCA/TUR/22 DCA/AL250/42 DCA/REIMS406/9
DCA/CESS441/2A DCA/R22/40 DCA/HU369/86A

These airworthiness directives shall come into force on 31 July 2003.

Airworthiness directives may be viewed on the CAA web site (www.caa.govt.nz) or at Aviation House, 1 Market Grove,
Lower Hutt.

Dated this 29th day of July 2003.
BRIAN FEARNLEY, Acting Manager Aircraft Certification.

aud932

Land Notices

Education Lands Act 1949 2. This notice shall come into force on 31 July 2003.
Schedule

Land Declared No Longer Required for A}fea Description
Education Purposes a .

) ) 5.2867 More or less, being part Lot 2, D.P.6507
Pursuant to section 5A of the Education Lands Act 1949, and Lot 1, D.P.24248, all Computer Register
and pursuant to an authority delegated to me, I, David WN5A/560, Wellington Land Registration
Alexander Blair, Acting Group Manager Property, Ministry District.
of Education, Wellington, hereby give the following notice. Dated at Wellington this 15th day of July 2003.
Notice D. A. BLAIR, Acting Group Manager Property, Ministry of
1. The land described in the Schedule to this notice is no Education.

longer required for education purposes. Ind778
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Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 25,
Kuaotunu, Thames—Coromandel District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, forms part of State Highway No. 25 and shall vest in
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 (3) (a), declares
the portion of road described in the Second Schedule to
this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in
certificate of title 9B/1069, subject to statutory land charge
H. 929548.

South Auckland Land District—Thames-Coromandel
District Council
First Schedule
Land Declared Road
Area
m?
127 Part Lot 1, D.P.S. 11998 and part Section 1,
S.0. 56466; shown as “Section 1” on S.O. Plan
61807 (part C.T. 9B/1069).
Second Schedule
Stopped Road Amalgamated
Area
m?
245 Part Lot 1, D.P. S. 11998; shown as “Section 2”
on S.0. Plan 61807 (C.T. 9B/1069).
Dated at Wellington this 24th day of July 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/98/2131/A)

n4859

Being

Adjoining or Passing Through
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machinery and vehicles as are necessary and to
remain there for any reasonable time for the purpose of
laying, inspecting, cleaning, repairing, maintaining and
renewing the pipes, and to dig up the soil of the
easement land to the extent necessary and reasonable. In
doing so, the council shall cause as little disturbance as
reasonably possible to the surface of the easement land
and shall restore the surface of the same as nearly as
possible to its original condition and shall restore any
other consequential damage.

Second Schedule

Terms and Conditions

(a) No power is implied for the grantor to terminate the
easement rights for breach of any provision in this
notice by the council or for any other cause, it being
the intention of the parties that the easement rights will
continue forever unless surrendered.

(b) The grantor will not do anything which interferes with
or restricts the rights of the council or other authorised
persons in relation to any of the easement rights.

(c) The easement rights are in substitution for those set out
in the Fourth Schedule to the Land Transfer Regulations
2002.

Third Schedule

Easement Land

Part Lot 1, D.P. 9877 (part C.T. 175/64); marked “C” on
S.O. Plan 10804.

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of July 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/99/3481)

n4879

Easement Acquired—Whirinaki Water Supply,
Hastings District

Pursuant to sections 20 and 28 of the Public Works Act1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the easement in gross described in the
First Schedule to this notice is acquired for water supply
purposes on the terms set out in the Second Schedule to
this notice over the land of Bruce Charles McGhee
(“the grantor”) described in the Third Schedule to this
notice (“the easement land”), vesting in the Hastings District
Council (“the council”) on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
First Schedule
Easement to be Acquired

(a) The right to convey water for the Whirinaki water
supply (in any quantity and in a free and unimpeded
flow) through a line or lines of pipes along the easement
land.

(b) The right to lay and maintain a 150 millimetre diameter
water pipe along the easement land with a minimum
cover of 750 millimetres.

(c) The right to enter on the easement land (at such times,
upon such notice and by such route as is reasonable
in the circumstances) with any tools, equipment,

Easement Acquired—Whirinaki Water Supply,
Hastings District

Pursuant to sections 20 and 28 of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the easement in gross described in the
First Schedule to this notice is acquired for water supply
purposes on the terms set out in the Second Schedule to
this notice over the land of Barry Hugh Wilson and Janette
Lindsey Alexandra Wilson (“the grantor”) described in the
Third Schedule to this notice (“the easement land”), vesting in
the Hastings District Council (“the council”) on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
First Schedule
Easement to be Acquired

(a) The right to convey water for the Whirinaki water
supply (in any quantity and in a free and unimpeded
flow) through a line or lines of pipes along the easement
land.

(b) The right to lay and maintain a 150 millimetre diameter
water pipe along the easement land with a minimum
cover of 600 millimetres.

(c) The right to enter on the easement land (at such times,
upon such notice and by such route as is reasonable
in the circumstances) with any tools, equipment,
machinery and vehicles as are necessary and to
remain there for any reasonable time for the purpose of
laying, inspecting, cleaning, repairing, maintaining and
renewing the pipes, and to dig up the soil of the
easement land to the extent necessary and reasonable. In
doing so, the council shall cause as little disturbance as
reasonably possible to the surface of the easement land
and shall restore the surface of the same as nearly as
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possible to its original condition and shall restore any
other consequential damage.

Second Schedule

Terms and Conditions

(a) No power is implied for the grantor to terminate the
easement rights for breach of any provision in this
notice by the council or for any other cause, it being the
intention of the parties that the easement rights will
continue forever unless surrendered.

(b) The grantor will not do anything which interferes with
or restricts the rights of the council or other authorised
persons in relation to any of the easement rights.

(c) The easement rights are in substitution for those set out
in the Fourth Schedule to the Land Transfer Regulations
2002.

Third Schedule

Easement Land

Part Lot 1, D.P. 17544 (part C.T. K2/31); marked “E” on
S.0. Plan 10801.

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of July 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/99/3481)

1n4880
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notice by the council or for any other cause, it being
the intention of the parties that the easement rights will
continue forever unless surrendered.

(b) The grantor will not do anything which interferes with
or restricts the rights of the council or other authorised
persons in relation to any of the easement rights.

(c) The easement rights are in substitution for those set out
in the Fourth Schedule to the Land Transfer Regulations
2002.

Third Schedule

Easement Land

Part Lot 2, D.P. 12155 (part C.T. K2/32); marked “D” on
S.0. Plan 10801.

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of July 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/99/3481)

n4877

Easement Acquired—Whirinaki Water Supply,
Hastings District

Pursuant to sections 20 and 28 of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the easement in gross described in the
First Schedule to this notice is acquired for water supply
purposes on the terms set out in the Second Schedule to
this notice over the land of David Arthur Billington and
Ngaire Kathleen Billington and Stephen Hugh Orr Reaney
(“the grantor”) described in the Third Schedule to this
notice (“the easement land”), vesting in the Hastings District
Council (“the council”) on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
First Schedule
Easement to be Acquired

(a) The right to convey water for the Whirinaki water
supply (in any quantity and in a free and unimpeded
flow) through a line or lines of pipes along the easement
land.

(b) The right to lay and maintain a 150 millimetre diameter
water pipe along the easement land with a minimum
cover of 600 millimetres.

(c) The right to enter on the easement land (at such times,
upon such notice and by such route as is reasonable
in the circumstances) with any tools, equipment,
machinery and vehicles as are necessary and to
remain there for any reasonable time for the purpose of
laying, inspecting, cleaning, repairing, maintaining and
renewing the pipes, and to dig up the soil of the
easement land to the extent necessary and reasonable. In
doing so, the council shall cause as little disturbance as
reasonably possible to the surface of the easement land
and shall restore the surface of the same as nearly as
possible to its original condition and shall restore any
other consequential damage.

Second Schedule
Terms and Conditions

(a) No power is implied for the grantor to terminate the
easement rights for breach of any provision in this

Easement Acquired—Whirinaki Water Supply,
Hastings District

Pursuant to sections 20 and 28 of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the easements in gross described in the
First Schedule to this notice are acquired for water supply
purposes on the terms set out in the Second Schedule to
this notice over the land of Nicholas Chan (1/2 share) and
Peter Michael Maxted (1/2 share) (“the grantor”) described
in the Third Schedule to this notice (“the easement land”),
vesting in the Hastings District Council (“the council”) on the
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
First Schedule
Easement to be Acquired—Right to Take and Convey Water

(a) The right to take and convey water at all times in any
quantity and in a free and unimpeded flow through a
line or lines of pipes along the easement land.

(b) The right to maintain a 150 millimetre diameter water
pipe along the easement land with a minimum cover of
750 millimetres.

(c) The right to enter on the easement land (at such times,
upon such notice and by such route as is reasonable
in the circumstances) with any tools, equipment,
machinery and vehicles as are necessary and to
remain there for any reasonable time for the purpose of
laying, inspecting, cleaning, repairing, maintaining and
renewing the pipes, and to dig up the soil of the
easement land to the extent necessary and reasonable. In
doing so, the council shall cause as little disturbance as
reasonably possible to the surface of the easement land
and shall restore the surface of the same as nearly as
possible to its original condition and shall restore any
other consequential damage.

Second Schedule

Terms and Conditions

(a) No power is implied for the grantor to terminate the
easement rights for breach of any provision in this
notice by the council or for any other cause, it being
the intention of the parties that the easement rights will
continue forever unless surrendered.

(b) The grantor will not do anything which interferes with
or restricts the rights of the council or other authorised
persons in relation to any of the easement rights.

(c) The easement rights are in substitution for those set out

in the Fourth Schedule to the Land Transfer Regulations
2002.
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Default

(d) If either party fails (“the defaulting party”) to perform
or join with the other party (“the other party”) in
performing any obligation under this transfer, the
following provisions will apply:

(1) The other party may serve a written notice on the
defaulting party (a “default notice”) specifying
the default and requiring the defaulting party to
perform or to join in performing the obligation and
stating that, after expiry of one month from service
of the default notice, the other party may perform
the obligation;

(i) If, after the expiry of one month from service of
the default notice, the defaulting party has not
performed or joined in performing the obligation,
the other party may:

1. Perform the obligation; and

2. For that purpose enter on to the dominant land
or the servient land;

(iii) The defaulting party shall pay to the other party the
costs of the default notice and the costs of the other
party in performing the obligation of the defaulting
party within one month of receiving written notice
of the other party’s costs; and

(iv) The other party may recover any money payable
under section (d) (iii) from the defaulting party as a
liquidated debt.

Disputes

(e) If any dispute arises between the grantor and the council
concerning the rights created by this transfer, the parties
shall enter into negotiations in good faith to resolve
their dispute. If the dispute is not resolved within one
month of the date on which the parties begin their
negotiations, the parties shall submit to the arbitration
of an independent arbitrator appointed jointly by the
parties, and if one cannot be agreed upon within 14 days,
to an independent arbitrator appointed by the president
for the time being of the District Law Society in which
the servient land is situated. Such arbitration will be
determined in accordance with the Arbitration Act
1908 and its amendments or any enactment passed in
substitution.

Third Schedule
FEasement Land

Part Lot 2, D.P. 24016 (part C.T. V1/1161); marked “B” on
S.O. Plan 10804.

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of July 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/99/3481)

n4876

Easement Acquired—Whirinaki Water Supply,
Hastings District

Pursuant to sections 20 and 28 of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the easements in gross described in the
First and Second Schedules to this notice are acquired for
water supply purposes on the terms set out in the Third and
Fourth Schedules to this notice respectively over the land
of Nicholas Chan (1/2 share) and Peter Michael Maxted
(1/2 share) (“the grantor”) described in the Fifth Schedule to
this notice (“the easement land”), vesting in the Hastings
District Council (“the council”) on the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
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Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District

First Schedule

Easement to be Acquired—Right to Take and Convey Water

(a) The right to take and convey water at all times in any
quantity and in a free and unimpeded flow through a
line or lines of pipes along the easement land.

(b) The right to maintain a 150 millimetre diameter water
pipe along the easement land with a minimum cover of
750 millimetres.

(c) The right to enter on the easement land (at such times,
upon such notice and by such route as is reasonable
in the circumstances) with any tools, equipment,
machinery and vehicles as are necessary and to
remain there for any reasonable time for the purpose of
laying, inspecting, cleaning, repairing, maintaining and
renewing the pipes, and to dig up the soil of the
easement land to the extent necessary and reasonable. In
doing so, the council shall cause as little disturbance as
reasonably possible to the surface of the easement land
and shall restore the surface of the same as nearly as
possible to its original condition and shall restore any
other consequential damage.

Second Schedule
Easement to be Acquired—Right to Convey Electricity

(a) The right to convey electric power at all times in any
quantity in a free and unimpeded flow along the
conduits cables or wires on the easement land.

(b) The right to use any conduits, cables or wires already
laid in, under or over the soil of the said easement land
for the purposes described in clause (a).

(¢) Where no conduits, cables or wires exist, the right to
lay, or erect and maintain conduits, cables or wires
under or over the soil of the said easement land for the
purposes described in clause (a).

(d) The right to enter on the easement land (at such times,
upon such notice and by such route as is reasonable
in the circumstances) with any tools, equipment,
machinery and vehicles as are necessary and to remain
there for any reasonable time for the purpose of
laying, inspecting, cleaning repairing, maintaining and
renewing the pipes and to dig up the soil of the
easement land to the extent necessary and reasonable. In
doing so, the council shall cause as little disturbance as
reasonably possible to the surface of the easement land
and shall restore the surface of the same as nearly as
possible to its original condition and shall restore any
other consequential damage.

Third Schedule

Terms and Conditions

(a) No power is implied for the grantor to terminate the
easement rights for breach of any provision in this
notice by the council or for any other cause, it being
the intention of the parties that the easement rights will
continue forever unless surrendered.

(b) The grantor will not do anything which interferes with
or restricts the rights of the council or other authorised
persons in relation to any of the easement rights.

(c) The easement rights are in substitution for those set out
in the Fourth Schedule to the Land Transfer Regulations
2002.

Fourth Schedule

Default

(a) If either party fails (“the defaulting party”) to perform
or join with the other party (“the other party”) in
performing any obligation under this transfer, the
following provisions will apply:

(i) The other party may serve a written notice on the
defaulting party (a “default notice”) specifying
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the default and requiring the defaulting party to
perform or to join in performing the obligation and
stating that, after expiry of one month from service
of the default notice, the other party may perform
the obligation;

(i) If, after the expiry of one month from service of
the default notice, the defaulting party has not
performed or joined in performing the obligation,
the other party may:

1. Perform the obligation; and

2. For that purpose enter on to the dominant land
or the servient land;

(iii) The defaulting party shall pay to the other party the
costs of the default notice and the costs of the other
party in performing the obligation of the defaulting
party within one month of receiving written notice
of the other party’s costs; and

(iv) The other party may recover any money payable
under section (a) (iii) from the defaulting party as a
liquidated debt.

Disputes

(b) If any dispute arises between the grantor and the council
concerning the rights created by this transfer, the parties
shall enter into negotiations in good faith to resolve
their dispute. If the dispute is not resolved within one
month of the date on which the parties begin their
negotiations, the parties shall submit to the arbitration
of an independent arbitrator appointed jointly by the
parties, and if one cannot be agreed upon within 14 days,
to an independent arbitrator appointed by the president
for the time being of the District Law Society in which
the servient land is situated. Such arbitration will be
determined in accordance with the Arbitration Act

1908 and its amendments or any enactment passed in

substitution.

Fifth Schedule
Easement Land

Part Lot 1, D.P. 24016 (part C.T. V1/1160); marked “A” on
S.0. Plan 10804.

Part Lot 1, D.P. 24016 (part C.T. V1/1160); marked “D” on
S.O. Plan 10804.

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of July 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/99/3481)

1n4878

Land Acquired for Road—Cheesman Street,
Wellington City

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is acquired for road and vested in Wellington City
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
Wellington Land District—Wellington City
Area .
o Being

85 Part Lot 190, D.P. 52; shown as “Section 1” on
S.O. Plan 322289 (part C.T. 975/9).

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of July 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1579)

n4797
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Crown Land Set Apart for Waterpower
Development—Lake Arapuni,
South Waikato District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be set apart for waterpower development and to remain
vested in the Crown.

Schedule
South Auckland Land District—South Waikato District
A;lia Being

6780 Part Huihuitaha Block, Crown Land, part
New Zealand Gazette, 16 June 1881, No. 47,
page 751; marked “E” on S.O. Plan 306358.

4250 Part Waikato River Bed; marked “H” on
S.O. Plan 306358.

Dated at Christchurch this 23rd day of July 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/99/5035)

In4873

Road to be Stopped and Set Apart for Waterpower
Development—Lake Arapuni,
South Waikato District

Pursuant to section 116 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the portion of road described in the Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and further declares, pursuant to section
52 (1), to be set apart for waterpower development and shall
remain vested in the Crown.

Schedule
South Auckland Land District—South Waikato District
Aﬁ;a Adjoining or Passing Through

1.0100 Section 1, S.O.Plan 59555; marked “C” on
S.0. Plan 306358.

Dated at Christchurch this 23rd day of July 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/99/5035)

In4871

Land Declared Crown Land—Lake Arapuni, South
Waikato District

Pursuant to section 42 (3) (b) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister of Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to be Crown
Land, subject to the Land Act 1948.

Schedule
South Auckland Land District—South Waikato District
AI;‘ia Being

3410 Part Huihuitaha Block, part Gazette Notice
S. 240268; marked “F” on S.O. Plan 306358.

ha

8.2080 Closed Road in Block XII, Maungatautari
Survey District, part Gazette Notice S.301452;
marked “G” on S.O.Plan 306358, subject to

easements contained in G.N. B. 169486.
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Dated at Christchurch this 23rd day of July 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/99/5035)

n4872
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Road to be Stopped and Declared Crown Land—
Lake Arapuni, South Waikato and Waipa Districts

Pursuant to section 116 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the portion of road described in the Schedule to
this notice to be stopped and further, pursuant to section
42 (3) (b), to be Crown Land, subject to the Land Act 1948.

Schedule
South Auckland Land District—South Waikato and
Waipa Districts

Aﬁza Adjoining or Passing Through

13.4100 Section 1, S.O. Plan 59555, Lots 43, 53, 61 and
56, D.P.21460, parts Section 10A, Tautari
Settlement and Crown Land; marked “D” on
S.O. Plan 306358.

Dated at Christchurch this 23rd day of July 2003.

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/99/5035)

n4870

Land in Taupo District Declared Crown Land

Pursuant to section 42 (3) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule hereto to be
Crown Land, subject to the Land Act 1948.

Schedule

Wellington Land District—Taupo District

Area
ha

1.3327 Lot 51, D.P.29638, all Computer Register
WN38B/684.

Dated at Christchurch this 24th day of July 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6110)

n4874

Description
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Road Realignment—Moawhanga Valley Road,
Rangitikei District
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation

from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in
the Rangitikei District Council,

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road described in the Second Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in certificate of title 382/72

on the date of publication hereof in the New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Rangitikei District
First Schedule
Land Declared as Road

Area
ha

1.1398 Part Awarua 2C15C Block; shown as “Section
17 on S.O. Plan 38403 (part C.T. 382/72).

Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped

Area
ha

1.0490 Part Awarua 2C15C Block (C.T. 382/72); shown
as “Section 2” on S.O. Plan 38403.

Dated at Christchurch this 21st day of July 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/98/1563)

n4811

Being

Adjoining or Passing Through

Land in Taupo District Declared Crown Land

Pursuant to section 42 (3) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule hereto to be
Crown Land, subject to the Land Act 1948.
Schedule
Wellington Land District—Taupo District
Area
In2
556 Lot 111, D.P.28177, all Computer Register
WN42D/691.
Dated at Christchurch this 24th day of July 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6115)

n4875

Description

Amending a Notice Taking an Easement for
Waterworks—Thames-Coromandel District

Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, hereby
amends the notice dated the 1st day of August 1958, headed
Taking an Easement for Waterworks in Favour of the Thames
Borough Council, and published in the New Zealand Gazette,
7 August 1958, No. 48, page 1022 (Document S. 146681,
South Auckland Land Registry), by deleting from the First
and Second Schedules in that notice, the land shown in the
First and Second Schedules below, respectively.

South Auckland Land District—Thames-Coromandel
District
First Schedule
Area
A.R.P.
0 04.8 Part Lot 1, D.P.S.591, being part Maeaea
Block; coloured yellow on plan P.W.D. 156422.
(S.0.37614.)

Being

0120.5 Part Lot 8, D.P. 1347, being part Ohaene Block;
coloured blue on plan P.W.D. 156422.
(S.0.37614.)

Second Schedule

Area .
A.R.P. Being

2015 Lot I, D.P.S.591, being part Maeaea Block.
All certificate of title, Volume 1013, folio 289,
Auckland Land Registry (now comprised in
Computer Register SA49D/981).

Lot 8, D.P. 1347, being part Ohaene Block.
All certificate of title, Volume 182, folio 72,
Auckland Land Registry (now comprised in
Computer Register 23801).

271 38
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Dated at Auckland this 19th day of July 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/9083)

1n4907
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Land Declared Road—Tauwhareparae Station
Road, Gisborne District
Pursuant to section 114 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road
and vested in the Gisborne District Council.
Schedule
Gisborne Land District

Aﬁza Being

11.1476 Part of the land described in certificates of title
GS3A/1151 and GS5D/328; shown as “Section
17 and “Section 2” on S.O. Plan 306587.

Dated at Auckland this 16th day of July 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1039)

In4787

Land Held for the Use, Enjoyment and Convenience
of a Road to be Acquired—Bealey Road,

Selwyn District

Pursuant to section 50 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is acquired
and is to vest in the Selwyn District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
Canterbury Land District—Selwyn District
Land to be Acquired to Vest

Area

ha Being

0.7467 Part Bed of the Selwyn River, situated in Block
XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “E” on
S.0. Plan 20053.

0.1019 Part Bed of the Selwyn River, situated in Block
XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “F” on
S.O. Plan 20053.

0.1872 Part Rural Section 35837, situated in Block
XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “G” on
S.O. Plan 20053.

0.0372 Part Rural Section 35837, situated in Block
XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “H” on
S.O. Plan 20053.

0.3590 Part Rural Section 35837, situated in Block

XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “J” on
S.0. Plan 20053.

Dated at Auckland this 25th day of July 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/98/1565/A4)

n4862

Land Acquired for Road, and Land Set Apart for
the Use, Enjoyment and Convenience of a Road—
Bealey Road, Selwyn District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation

from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland,
Land Information New Zealand:

No. 89

(a) Pursuant to section 114 (1), declares that, an
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the First Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired and declared to be road and vested in the Selwyn
District Council on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 52 (1), declares the land
described in the Second Schedule to this notice is set apart
for the use, enjoyment and convenience of a road and is to
remain vested in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Selwyn District
First Schedule

Land Declared as Road
Area .
ha Being
0.0536  Part Lot 10, D.P. 3012 (part Computer Register

CB20A/794); marked “A” on S.O. Plan 20053.

0.0089 Part Lot 2, D.P. 78174 (part Computer Register
CB44D/255); marked “B” on S.O. Plan 20053.

1.5200 Part Bed of the Selwyn River, situated in Block
XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “C” on
S.0. Plan 20053.

0.0680 Part Rural Section 35837, situated in Block

XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “D” on
S.0. Plan 20053.

Second Schedule

Land Set Apart for the Use, Enjoyment and Convenience of
a Road

Area .
ha Being

0.7467 Part Bed of the Selwyn River, situated in Block
XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “E” on
S.O. Plan 20053.

0.1019 Part Bed of the Selwyn River, situated in Block
XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “F” on
S.O. Plan 20053.

0.1872 Part Rural Section 35837, situated in Block
XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “G” on
S.O. Plan 20053.

0.0372 Part Rural Section 35837, situated in Block
XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “H” on
S.O. Plan 20053.

0.3590 Part Rural Section 35837, situated in Block

XIII, Hawkins Survey District; marked “J” on
S.O. Plan 20053.

Dated at Auckland this 23rd day of July 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/98/1565/A4)

In4861

Declaring Land Acquired for Purposes of River
Protection and Vested in Canterbury Regional
Council—Cam River, Canterbury

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be
acquired for the purposes of river protection and vested in
the Canterbury Regional Council.
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Schedule
Canterbury Land District—Waimakariri District

Land Declared Acquired for Purposes of River Protection
and Vested

Area
m2
6570 Section 2, S.0. 308249, being part certificate of

title CB324/238.
Dated at Auckland this 25th day of July 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/9042)

n4911

Being
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Regional Council to control and manage the reserve as a
local purpose (esplanade) reserve.

Schedule

North Auckland Land District—Manukau City

1.2709 hectares, being part Allotment 79, Maraetai Parish,
situated in Block I, Wairoa Survey District. Part certificate
of title 1160/42 (part cancelled). Subject to the Reserves and
Domains Act 1953.

Dated at Auckland this 22nd day of July 2003.

W. M. MURRAY.

(File: DOC LBY 17-001)

n4809

Reserves Act 1977

Revocation of the Appointment to Control and
Manage a Reserve, Classification of a Reserve,
and Appointment of the Auckland Regional
Council to Control and Manage a Reserve

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the Auckland Conservancy of the Department
of Conservation revokes the appointment of the Manukau
City Council to control and manage the reserve described in
the Schedule, classifies the reserve as a local purpose
(esplanade) reserve and further, appoints the Auckland

Revocation of a Notice Relating to Authorisation of
the Exchange of a Reserve for Other Land

Under section 6 (3) of the Reserves Act 1977, the
Community Relations Manager for the Auckland
Conservancy of the Department of Conservation revokes
the notice declaring the authorisation of the exchange of a
reserve for other land, dated the 1st day of April 2003 and
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 10 April 2003,
No. 36, page 970.

Dated at Auckland this 24th day of July 2003.

W. M. MURRAY.

(File: DOC LBY 11-001)

n4868

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Authority for Enactment

Title or Subject-matter

Serial Date of Price

Chiropractors Act 1982

Armed Forces Discipline
Act 1971

Hazardous Substances
and New Organisms
Act 1996

Hazardous Substances
and New Organisms
Act 1996

Hazardous Substances
and New Organisms
Act 1996

Hazardous Substances
and New Organisms
Act 1996

Hazardous Substances
and New Organisms
Act 1996

Hazardous Substances
and New Organisms
Act 1996

Hazardous Substances
and New Organisms
Act 1996

Hazardous Substances
and New Organisms
Act 1996

Chiropractors Order 2003

Armed Forces Discipline Rules of Procedure
Amendment Rules 2003

Hazardous Substances (Fireworks, Safety
Ammunition, and Other Explosives Transfer)
Regulations 2003

Hazardous Substances (Classes 1 to 5 Controls)
Amendment Regulations 2003

Hazardous Substances (Classes 6, 8, and 9
Controls) Amendment Regulations 2003

Hazardous Substances (Fireworks) Amendment
Regulations 2003

Hazardous Substances (Identification) Amendment
Regulations 2003

Hazardous Substances (Packaging) Amendment
Regulations 2003

Hazardous Substances (Disposal) Amendment
Regulations 2003

Hazardous Substances (Emergency Management)
Amendment Regulations 2003

Number  Enactment  Code Retail
2003/174 28/7/03 2-A $1.60
2003/175 28/7/03 2-A $1.60
2003/176 28/7/03 29-CY $3.95
2003/177 28/7/03 21-CY $3.95
2003/178 28/7/03 3-BX $2.10
2003/179 28/7/03 2-A $1.60
2003/180 28/7/03 4-BX $2.10
2003/181 28/7/03 3-BX $2.10
2003/182 28/7/03 4-BX $2.10
2003/183 28/7/03 8-BY $2.30
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Hazardous Substances Hazardous Substances (Tracking) Amendment 2003/184 28/7/03 3-BX $2.10
and New Organisms Regulations 2003
Act 1996

Hazardous Substances Hazardous Substances and New Organisms 2003/185 28/7/03 5-BY $2.30
and New Organisms (Personnel Qualifications) Amendment
Act 1996 Regulations 2003

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of
purchases as follows:

Total Value of Purchases Maximum Charge
$12.00 and less $1.75 p&p
$12.01 to $30.00 $3.50 p&p
$30.01 and greater $5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookcentre,
Commerce House, 360 Queen Street (P.O. Box 5513, Wellesley Street), Auckland; Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 928),
Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch 1; and
located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

154903

General Section

Food Standards Australia New Zealand

Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991

Food Standards Australia New Zealand—Variations to the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code
(Amendment No. 67)
1. Preamble

The variations set forth in the Schedule below are variations to the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code (hereinafter
called “the Code”) which was published by the National Health and Medical Research Council in the Commonwealth of
Australia Gazette, No. P 27, on 27 August 1987, and which has been varied from time to time.

These variations are published pursuant to section 23A of the Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991.
2. Citation

These variations may be collectively known as Amendment No. 67 to the Code.

3. Commencement

These variations commence on the date of gazettal.

Schedule

[11 Standard 1.1.1 is varied by omitting from clause 2, in the definition of warning statement —
required by to be expressed

substituting —

required to be expressed

[21 Standard 1.1A.2 is varied by omitting from clause 1B —
(1D)

substituting —

16

[31 Standard 1.14.4 is varied by —

[3.1] omitting from subclause 1(1) —

clause 3 and clause 4

substituting —

clause 2 and clause 3

[3.2] omitting from subclause 1(2) —

clause 5

substituting —

clause 4
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[4]
[4.1]

2
[4.2]

[4.3]

[4.4]

[5]
[5.1]

Standard 1.1A.5 is varied by —
inserting after the heading for Division 2 — Australian Food Standards Code —

Australian requirements

omitting from subclause 2(1), paragraphs k and I, substituting —

() milk fat;

(k) water.

inserting after the heading for Division 3 — New Zealand Food Regulations 1984 —

New Zealand requirements

omitting under Division 3 — New Zealand Food Regulations 1984, subclause numbers 7 to 12, substituting subclause
numbers 1 to 6

Standard 1.2.1 is varied by —
omitting from clause 1, in the definition of transportation outer —

package
substituting —

container or wrapper

[5.2]

[5.3]
[5.4]

[5.5]

[6]
[6.1]

inserting in subclause 2(2), after paragraph (f) —

(g) subclause 4(3) of Standard 1.5.2;

omitting from subclause 2(2), paragraph letters (g) to (n), substituting paragraph letters (g) to (o)
omitting paragraph 3(1)(f), substituting —

(f) food is in a transportation outer and the information prescribed in clauses 1, 2 and 3 of Standard 1.2.2 is clearly
discernable through the transportation outer on the labels on the packages within.

omitting the editorial note after clause 4

Standard 1.2.4 is varied by —
omitting from the Table to Clause 4 —

starch Where the source of the starch is wheat, rye, barley, oats or spelt then the specific

name of the cereal must be declared. The name ‘starch’ may be used for any
unmodified starch or any starch which has been modified by either physical
means or enzymes

substituting —
starch Where the source of the starch is wheat, rye, barley, oats or spelt, or their
hybridised strains, then the specific name of the cereal must be declared. The
name ‘starch’ may be used for any unmodified starch or any starch which has
been modified by either physical means or enzymes
[6.2] omitting from subclause 8(7) —

as a flavouring

substituting —
as a flavouring or as an ingredient of a flavouring

[6.3]

omitting from subclause 8(7) —

by their name or code number

substituting —
in accordance with subclause (2)

[7]
[7.1]

Standard 1.2.8 is varied by —
omitting from the Purpose —

This Standard does not apply to infant formula products except where Standard 2.9.1 (Infant Formula Products) otherwise
provides

substituting —

This Standard does not apply to infant formula products where either Standard 2.9.1 — Infant Formula Products or Standard
1.1A.1 — Transitional Standard for Infant Formula Products otherwise provides

[7.2]

omitting from the Editorial note following subclause 5(2) —

‘Average’ or the abbreviation ‘Ave’
substituting —
‘Average’ or an abbreviation for average

[7.3]

omitting from paragraph 13(2)(a) —

less than

substituting —
no more than
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[8] Standard 1.2.10 is varied by —
[8.1] omitting from subclause 1(1), the definition of category of ingredients
[8.2] omitting from the editorial note after clause 1 —
egg
substituting —
for example,
[8.3] omitting paragraph 2(4)(g), substituting —
(g) food standardised in Standard 1.1A.1 or Standard 2.9.1.
[8.4] omitting from subclause 5(2) —
must
substituting —
may

[9]1 Standard 1.3.1 is varied by —
[9.1] inserting in the Editorial note following clause 11 —

The National Registration Authority has issued a maximum residue limit for longans of 500 mg/kg in the whole fruit (see
item 4 of Schedule 1).

[9.2] omitting from Schedule 1, 0 General Provisions —

Colours in Schedule 4 may be present to a maximum level of 290 mg/kg in solid and 70 mg/L in liquid processed foods except
where expressly prohibited in this schedule

substituting —

Colours in Schedule 4 may be present to a maximum level of 290 mg/kg in foods other than beverages and 70 mg/L in
beverages except where expressly prohibited in this schedule

[9.3] inserting in Schedule 1, in item 0.1, under the heading flavourings, in the column Qualifications in relation to Benzyl
alcohol and Isopropyl Alcohol —

In the final food

[9.4] omitting from Schedule 1, in item 1.6, in the column Additive Name —
Sulphur dioxide and sodium and potassium sulphates

substituting —

Sulphur dioxide and sodium and potassium sulphites

[9.5] omitting from Schedule 1, in item 9.1, in the column Qualifications —
fillets only

[9.6] omitting from Schedule 1, in item 13.2, for the additive Ascorbyl palmitate in the column Max permitted level —
1000 mg/kg

substituting —

100 mg/kg

[9.7] omitting from Schedule 1, in item 13.2, the additive —

Potassium carbonate

substituting —

Potassium carbonates

[9.8] omitting from Schedule 1, in item 14.3, the heading —

Mixed alcoholic drinks not elsewhere classified

substituting —

Alcoholic beverages not included in item 14.2

[10] Standard 1.3.3 is varied by —

[10.1] omitting from the Table to clause 11, the Substance —

Sodium fluosilicate (Sodium silicofluoride)

substituting —

Sodium fluorosilicate (Sodium silicofluoride)

[10.2]inserting in the Table to clause 17, for the enzyme o-Amylase EC [3.2.1.1] the Source —
Bacillus stearothermophilus

[10.3])inserting in the Editorial note following the Table to clause 17 —

‘ Humicola lanuginosa is also known as Thermomyces lanuginosus.

[11] Standard 1.3.4 is varied by omitting from the Specification for tall oil phytosterols derived from tall oils —
Loss on drying (water (%)

substituting —

Loss on drying (water (%))
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[12] Standard 1.4.2 is varied by inserting for the following chemical and food, the maximum residue limit —

FIPRONIL

SUM OF FIPRONIL, THE SULPHENYL
METABOLITE (5-AMINO-1-[2,6-DICHLORO-4-
(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-4-
[(TRIFLUOROMETHYL) SULPHENYL]-1H-
PYRAZOLE-3-CARBONITRILE),

THE SULPHONYL METABOLITE (5-AMINO-1-[2,6-
DICHLORO-4-(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-4-
[(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)SULPHONYL]-1H-
PYRAZOLE-3-CARBONITRILE), AND THE
TRIFLUOROMETHYL
METABOLITE (5-AMINO-4-TRIFLUOROMETHYL-
1-[2,6-DICHLORO-4-
(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-1H-PYRAZOLE-3-
CARBONITRILE)

CHERVIL TO.1

[13] Standard 1.4.4 is varied by omitting from the Table of Provisions —
Schedule 1 — Prohibited plants and fungi
Schedule 2 — Restricted plants and fungi

substituting —
Schedule 1 Prohibited plants and fungi
Schedule 2 Restricted plants and fungi

[14] Standard 1.5.1 is varied by inserting in the Table to clause 2 —

| Trehalose |

[15] Standard 1.5.2 is varied by inserting into Column 1 of the Table to clause 2, immediately after the last occurring entry —

Food derived from insect-protected and
glufosinate-ammonium tolerant corn line
1507

[16] Standard 1.6.1 is varied by —

[16.1] omitting from the Schedule —

Powdered infant formula

substituting —

Powdered infant formula products

[16.2] omitting from the Schedule, the column numbering, substituting —

| Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column4 Column5 Column 6

[17] Standard 2.2.1 is varied by inserting in the Table of Provisions —
11 Bovine meat and meat products must be derived from animals free from bovine spongiform encephalopathy

[18] Standard 2.6.2 is varied by —
[18.1] omitting from clause 1, from the definition of fruit drink —
(i) mineralised water.

substituting —
(i) mineralised water; and
() sugars.

[18.2] omitting clause 5, substituting —

5 Non alcoholic beverages not to be labelled/presented as alcoholic beverages

Non alcoholic beverages must not be labelled or otherwise presented for sale in a form which expressly or by implication
suggests that the product is an alcoholic beverage.

[18.3]inserting in subclause 6(2) after electrolyte where first occurring —

drink

[19] Standard 2.6.4 is varied by inserting into paragraph 3(1)(b), after the substances listed in column 1 of the Table to
subclause 2(2) —

, Where present,

[20] Standard 2.7.2 is varied by omitting from the editorial note —

Standards 1.3.1 (Food Additives) and 1.3.3 (Processing Aids)

substituting —
Standard 1.3.1 — Food Additives and Standard 1.3.3 — Processing Aids
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[21] Standard 2.7.3 is varied by omitting from the editorial note —
Standards 1.3.1 (Food Additives) and 1.3.3 (Processing Aids)
substituting —

Standard 1.3.1 — Food Additives and Standard 1.3.3 — Processing Aids
[22] Standard 2.7.4 is varied by —

[22.1] omitting from the Purpose —

This Standard, however, requires wine produced in Australia to comply with the provisions of P4 of the Australian Food
Standards Code.

[22.2]inserting following clause 2 —

Editorial note:

For the production of wine in New Zealand clause 2 of this Standard applies. However, for the production of wine in
Australia, clause 2 of this Standard should be read in conjunction with clause 3 of Standard 4.1.1.

Additive permissions and permitted processing aids for the products referred to in this Standard are contained in Standard
1.3.1 — Food Additives and Standard 1.3.3 — Processing Aids.

Specific labelling requirements for alcoholic beverages are contained in Standard 2.7.1

[23] Standard 2.7.5 is varied by omitting from the editorial note —
Standards 1.3.1 Food Additives and 1.3.3 Processing Aids
substituting —

Standard 1.3.1 — Food Additives and Standard 1.3.3 — Processing Aids
[24] Standard 2.9.1 is varied by omitting from subclause 32(4) —
base

substituting —

based

[25] Standard 2.9.4 is varied by —

[25.1])inserting in the Table of Provisions —

Schedule Additional permitted forms and intake amounts for vitamins and minerals in Formulated Supplementary Sports
Foods and Formulated Meal Replacements

[25.2] omitting the title of the Schedule, substituting —

Schedule

Additional permitted forms and intake amounts for vitamins and minerals in Formulated Supplementary
Sports foods and in Formulated Meal Replacements

[26] Standard 3.1.1 is varied by —

[26.1] omitting from clause 1 —

In this Chapter the definitions of the following terms apply:

substituting —

In this Chapter the definitions of the following terms apply —

[26.2] omitting from clause 1, in the definition of sell, the semicolon at the end of subclause (o), substituting a comma
[27] Standard 3.2.1 is varied by omitting from subclause 2(1) —

Standard 3.1.1 (Interpretation and Application)

substituting —

Standard 3.1.1 — Interpretation and Application

28] Standard 3.2.2 is varied by —

[28.1] omitting from clause 2 —

Standard 3.1.1 (Interpretation and Application)

substituting —

Standard 3.1.1 — Interpretation and Application

[28.2] omitting from subclause 4(4), references to —

Clause

substituting —

clause

[29] Standard 3.2.3 is varied by —

[29.1] omitting from the Purpose —

Standard 3.2.2 (Food Safety Practices and General Requirements)

substituting —

Standard 3.2.2 — Food Safety Practices and General Requirements

[29.2] omitting from clause 1, in the definition of adequate supply of water, the semi-colon at the end of the definition,
substituting a full stop

[29.3]omitting from clause 1, in the definition of potable water, the semi-colon at the end of the definition, substituting a full
stop
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[29.4] omitting from subclause 2(1) —

Standard 3.1.1 (Interpretation and Application)
substituting —

Standard 3.1.1 — Interpretation and Application

[30] Standard 4.1.1 is varied by —
[30.1] omitting the Table to clause 3, substituting —
Table to clause 3

Additive

Ascorbic acid

Calcium carbonate

Citric acid

Dimethyl dicarbonate
Erythorbic acid

Grape juice including concentrated grape juice
Lactic acid

Malic acid

Metatartaric acid

Mistelle

Potassium carbonate
Potassium hydrogen carbonate
Potassium sulphites
Potassium sorbate

Sorbic acid

Sulphur dioxide

Tannins

Tartaric acid

Uncharred oak

[30.2] omitting the Table to clause 4, substituting —
Table to clause 4

Processing aid

Activated carbon

Agar

Alginates, calcium and potassium salts
Ammonium phosphates
Bentonite

Calcium tartrate

Carbon dioxide

Cellulose

Copper sulphate

Cultures of micro-organisms
Diatomaceous earth

Egg white

Enzymes

Gelatine

Hydrogen peroxide

Ion exchange resins
Isinglass

Lysozyme

Milk and milk products
Nitrogen

Oxygen

Perlite

Phytates

Polyvinyl polypyrrolidone
Potassium ferrocyanide
Potassium hydrogen tartrate
Silicon dioxide

Thiamin chloride*

Thiamin hydrochloride*

2303
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*Thiamin chloride and thiamin hydrochloride may only be added to wine, sparkling wine and fortified wine to facilitate the
growth of micro-organisms

[30.3] omitting paragraph 5(4)(h), substituting —
(h) 0.1 mg/L of cyanides and complex cyanides expressed as hydrocyanic acid; and
(i) 200 mg/L of dimethyl dicarbonate.
[30.4] omitting paragraph 6(1)(a), substituting —
(a) grape spirit; and
[30.5] omitting paragraph 6(1)(b), substituting —
(a) brandy; and
[30.6] omitting subclauses 7(1) and 7(2)
[30.7) omitting subclause 7(3), substituting —

(1) In addition to the substances permitted by clauses 3 and 4 of this Standard, fortified wine may also contain caramel.
254831

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated

Community Trusts Act 1999

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated
Annual Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2003
Trust Particulars

The trust was initially incorporated on 5 August 1988 as the Trust Bank Bay of Plenty Community Trust in accordance with
the provisions of the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. It continues under the provisions of the Community Trusts Act
1999. The purpose of the trust is to provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other benefits to Bay of Plenty
communities. In April 1998, the name was changed to the Bay of Plenty Community Trust.

Trustees:

Mr R. B. Sharp (Chair), Mrs H. A. Brown, Ms T. J. Eggleton, Ms S. Kai Fong (appointed 1 June 2002), Mrs J. Knudsen,
Mrs E. Leighton (appointed 1 June 2002), Mrs P. J. McLeod, Mr E. E. Ogier (term expired 31 May 2002), Mrs B. M. Ross,
Ms M. Waaka, Ms K. Withers (term expired 31 May 2002), Mr L. Martin, Mrs M. Ngatai, Mr V. Payne.

Trust Manager:

Mr B. W. Cronin.

Accountants:

Staples Rodway, Tauranga.

Auditors:

Ingham Mora, Tauranga.

Bankers:

BNZ, Tauranga.

WestpacTrust, Tauranga.

Financial Advisors:

Frank Russell Company (N.Z.) Ltd, Auckland.

Solicitors:

Sharp Tudhope, Tauranga

Tax Advisors:

KPMG, Christchurch.

Chairman’s Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

The trust has experienced a year of extremely disappointing investment results to 31 March 2003, mainly due to the further
significant decline in the value of the international equity investments held by the trust. Despite the trust’s relatively
conservative portfolio (69% invested in fixed interest securities), the large drop in value of the portion of the trust’s investment
in Global Equities (25.7% at 31 March 2003) gave rise to the trust showing a $5.248 million loss before expenditure and
donations.

The trustees have, under advice, not changed the strategic asset allocation. While the resolve of trustees has been tested by the
above result, our advice and my belief is that the investment mix we have is still the most appropriate for long term growth and
income flow within the objectives of this trust.

It appears the trustees’ faith in the investment policy may be giving rise to appropriate results in the current year to date. Since
the balance date, the international equities portion of the trust’s investment portfolio has increased in value by approximately
$3.6 million in two months. We hope that this recovery is sustained and continues so that we will be clear of the concerns
about poor returns and its negative impact on funds available for donations into our community. The balance of the trust’s
investment portfolio has continued to perform to expectation relative to the returns available on fixed interest securities and
cash deposits.
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We maintain a long-term perspective in our investment philosophy consistent with the nature of the community trust fund we
administer. I have discussed the appropriateness of this with the Minister of Finance.

Your trustees have spent considerable time and effort developing a strategic plan for the trust this year and this will be posted
on our web site shortly. We would welcome your input on its appropriateness and suggestions for improvement.

The strategic plan documents the philosophy of the trust. There is an element of change evolving in our policies. This is
pursuant to our trustees’ belief that we may be able to better enhance the well-being of the more deprived sections of our
community by a change in our investment and donation policy. By working in liaison with other key stakeholders in our
community, we may be able to identify some key community agreed initiatives which we can jointly fund to raise the
economic prospect for those communities where the need is greatest. If we can achieve this, we will have the prospect of
making a greater positive impact long term. We believe that to address deprivation, improved economic options and income
flows need to be made available in those areas of need.

The Bay of Plenty population is continuing to grow at a rapid rate. The trust has, in the past, had a policy of building its capital
by reserving out of income sufficient funds to maintain the real value of the trust’s capital relative to both inflation and
population growth within the Bay of Plenty. With reducing interest rates and long-term investment return expectations, this
policy would appear to be unsustainable if the trust wishes to continue distributions to the community at reasonable and
meaningful levels. Trustees have therefore decided to reduce our reserving policy in relation to population growth to 50% of
the rate of increase instead of 100% as in the past.

During the past year, the trust has made donations of $2,256,000.00. These donations have been made despite the loss
experienced this year by using a further portion of reserves put aside in the past in anticipation of possible poor investment
results.

Trustees have worked hard to help obtain additional funding for the CoachForce programme run by Sport Bay of Plenty.
The hugely successful model is now in the process of being adopted nationwide through the regional sports trusts. The Bay of
Plenty Community Trust has funded the programme fully for the last six years but needed to reduce its ongoing commitment.
I am pleased to signal that this has been successful and the programme should be able to continue long term with the Bay of
Plenty Community Trust providing half the external (non-sports) funding and Sport and Recreation New Zealand sourcing the
balance.

The trustees have considered ways to increase the capital of the trust. To this end, we have produced a brochure appealing to
individuals to consider the trust as an appropriate beneficiary in their wills. A contribution to the trust would create a lasting
legacy with security of knowledge that it will be appropriately targeted to enhance our community by responsible trustees from
throughout the region with high levels of local knowledge and empathy. Our hope is that this trust will have an even greater
positive impact on our community in the future and we commend this legacy option to you.

I thank fellow trustees for their excellent input to the trust. We have had two new appointments to the trust. Sandra Kai Fong
from Rotorua and Enid Leighton from Whakatane replacing Egan Ogier from Tauranga and Kay Withers from Whakatane.
Egan had been a trustee for eight years.

We acknowledge Egan’s contribution. His wisdom and financial experience were very valuable to the trust. Kay Withers we
thank also. She was an extremely competent trustee with excellent knowledge and skills who contributed in a very worthwhile
manner to his community effort.

I also acknowledge the continuing excellent administration team at the trust office. Bruce Cronin and Cindy Currie run an
efficient office with enthusiasm. This helps the trustees and the beneficiaries immensely.

RAY SHARP, Chairman.

Date: 10 June 2003.

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

2003 2002
3(000) $(000)
Income:
Dividends 1,964 6,440
Interest 3,007 2,811
Investment gains/(losses) (refer note 5) (10,247) (6,844)
Donations cancelled and refunded 28 18
(5,248) 2,425
Less expenditure:
Advertising/public reporting 50 48
Audit fees 7 6
Accountancy fees 9 9
Portfolio management and advisory fees 322 327
Office administration 207 190
Office rental 14 14
Other administration costs 94 52
Trustees’ fees 109 103
Trustees’ expenses 45 52
857 801
Depreciation 11 8
Loss on disposal of assets 1 1
Total operating costs 869 810

Net surplus/(deficit) before donations (6,117) 1,615
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Donations round

Net deficit after donations

Plus/(less) transfers:
Income fluctuation reserve
Inflation and population reserve
Regional facilities reserve

Net surplus after reserve transfers

(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)

2,205
(8,322)

8,419

8,419
97

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

Equity at 1 April 2002

Less donations paid from capital:
Donations round
Dillon Scholarship

Net surplus

Increase/(decrease) in income fluctuation reserve
Increase/(decrease) in inflation and population reserve
Increase/(decrease) in regional facilities reserve

Total recognised revenue and expenses for the year
Equity at 31 March 2003

(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2003

Equity:
Trust capital
Income fluctuation reserve
Inflation and population reserve
Total equity
Represented by—
Current assets:
WestpacTrust—
Current account
Call account
Bank of New Zealand—
Term deposit
Accounts receivable

Non current assets:
Investments
Fixed assets

Total assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Employees’ entitlement payable

Total net assets

Signed on behalf of the Board of Trustees:

RAY SHARP, Chairman.

TERRI EGGLETON, Trustee.

Date: 24 June 2003.

(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)

2003
$(000)
114,685

(52)

_ 4
114,588
97
(8,419)

(8,322)
106,266

Note 2003
3(000)

89,308
3,416
13,542
106,266

79

90

170

5 106,261
3 25
106,286
106,456

(163)
27)
190

106,266

No. 89

3,233
(1,618)

1,005
(62)

926

1,869

251

2002
$(000)
116,554

(207)
(44)
116,303
251
(1,005)
62
926
(1,618)
114,685

2002
$(000)

89,308
11,835
13,542
114,685

33
_ 3
39

115,217

26
115,243
115,282

(578)
19)
597
114,685
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

2003 2002
3(000) 3(000)
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:
Investment income 2,834 2,407
Other 32 23
2,866 2,430
Cash was dispersed to:
Suppliers of goods and services (735) (697)
Trustees (111) 97)
Donations to the community (2,673) (3,100)
Dillon Memorial Scholarship (45) (44)
(3,563) (3,938)
Net cash flows from operating activities 697 (1,508)
Cash flows from investing activities—
Cash was provided from:
Sale of investments 38,674 3,650
Cash was applied to:
Purchase of fixed assets (12) (16)
Purchase of investments (37,888) (2,174)
Net cash flows from investing activities 774 1,460
Increase/(decrease) in cash held 77 (48)
Add cash at 1 April 2002 3 51
Cash at 31 March 2003 80 3
Reconciliation of net surplus and net cash flows from operating activities—
Net surplus transferred to/(from) equity (8,322) (1,618)
Less payments out of capital (net) 97 (251)
Accrued income included in investments 8,111
Plus non cash items:
Depreciation of fixed assets 11 8
Loss on disposal of assets 1 1
Movement in working capital:
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable 3 10
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 404 342
Net cash flows from operating activities (697) (1,508)

(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The trust is a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the Community Trusts Act 1999. The group consists of Bay
of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated and its subsidiary Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited.

The financial statements have been prepared as required by the Community Trusts Act 1999 and the trust deed dated
17 August 2000 and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993.

Measurement Base

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of financial performance and financial
position on an historical cost basis are followed by the group, with the exception of investments which are stated at market
value as at 31 March 2003.

Specific Accounting Policies

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of financial performance and the financial
position have been applied:

(a) Donations:

Donations made during the year from revenue are included in the income statement. Those made from trust capital
have been included in the statement of movements in equity.

(b) Investments:
All investments are stated at assessed market value (refer note 5).
(c) Fixed assets:
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
(d) Depreciation:
Depreciation is charged to write off the cost of fixed assets over their expected economic lives using the diminishing
value method at rates from 12% to 50% per annum.
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(e) Accounts receivable:

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

Accounts receivable are recorded at their estimated realisable value.

(f) Financial instruments:

No. 89

The trust includes all financial instrument arrangements in the balance sheet using the concept of accrual accounting.
Financial instruments are valued as per Note 1, measurement base. These instruments arise as a result of everyday
operations and include bank, accounts receivable, accounts payable and investments. Revenues and expenses in
relation to all financial instruments are recognised in the statement of financial performance. Financial instruments are

shown at their fair values.
(g) Consolidation:

The Bay of Plenty Community Trust and its subsidiary charitable company, Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities
Limited, have been consolidated using the purchase method of consolidation.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in

previous years.

2. Equity
Trust capital—
General funds:
Opening balance
Less donations from trust capital
Plus transfer from current year surplus

Income fluctuation reserve:
Opening balance
Increase/(decrease) in reserve

Regional facilities reserve:
Opening balance
Increase/(decrease) in reserve

Inflation and population reserve:
Opening balance
Increase in reserve

Total equity

3. Fixed Assets
Office furniture and equipment:
Cost
Accumulated depreciation
Book value

4. Financial Instruments

(5,241) 5,338 97
(15,128) 15,128 -

2003
$(000)

89,308
Trust Company
(9,790) 9,790

o7 (9;)

11,835

(8,419)
3416

13,542

13,542
106,266

2003
$(000)

79
4
25

2002
$(000)

89,308

(251)
251

12,840

(1,005)
11,835

926
(926)

13,480
62
13,542
114,685

2002
$(000)

73
_ 47
26

Investments are stated at market value as at balance date. Accrued interest, accounts payable and donations approved not yet
paid are stated at the amounts expected to be received or paid. Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each
class of financial assets and financial liabilities is the same as the carrying value in the financial position.

Concentration of Investments

Ninety-nine point nine percent (99.9%) of the assets of the trust are represented by investments held with a range of financial
institutions. However, the trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be minimal. Maximum exposure to

credit risk as at balance date is:

Bank balances
Bank term deposits
Accounts receivable
Investments

Currency Risk

2003

$(000)
80
90

106,261

2002
$(000)
3
33
3
115,217

The trust incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions entered into by fund managers. The trust has a policy of
fully hedging global bonds and fifty percent (50%) hedging of global equities.
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Interest Rate Risk

The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rates: Bank call accounts and deposits, government
and local authority securities, and securities held by fund managers.

Fair Value

The carrying value is considered to be the fair value for financial instruments.

5. Investments

The value of investments which are held in equities and fixed interest are subject to market fluctuations. The total investment
portfolio is diversified in such a way that over time reductions in value in particular asset classes should be more than offset by
increases in other classes. Investments are disclosed at market value at balance date and any gains (losses) arising from that
treatment are shown as “Investment gains (losses)” in the statement of financial performance. Therefore, no provision has been

made for potential gains or losses that could occur due to future market fluctuations. The investment portfolio as at 31 March
2003 is diversified as follows:

ANZ Asset  State Street  Tower Asset AMP RISF Total
Management Global Management  Henderson
Advisors

New Zealand equities - - 5,660 - - 5,660
New Zealand fixed interest - - - 22,756 - 22,756
New Zealand cash - - 13,512 14,565 - 28,077
Global bonds (fully hedged) - - 22,389 - - 22,389
Global equities (50% hedged) — — - 354 27,025 27,379
Total 2003 - - 41,561 37,675 27,025 106,261
Total 2002 10 35,275 43,327 36,605 - 115,217

The balance date figures above are reflected in the trust’s asset allocations:
Policy (%)  Actual (%)

New Zealand equities 5 5
New Zealand fixed interest 20 22
New Zealand cash 25 26
Global bonds (fully hedged) 20 21
Global equities (50% hedged) 30 26
100 100
2003 2002
6. Taxation 3(000) 3(000)
Net surplus (before donations) (6,117) 1,615
Less non-assessable income (Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited) 1,869 (445)
Less unrealised gains/losses
Russell 5,616 -
Tower asset management 352 (181)
State Street global advisors (5,187) 5,465
(3,467) 6,454
Plus non-deductible expenditure 325 302
Plus imputation credits received 65 59
Plus withholding tax 1 —
Total taxable income (3,076) 6,815
Less beneficiaries’ distribution: (2,204) (3,233)
Less distribution from Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited 1,212 1,448
(992) (1,785)
Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited — (4,700)
Total trustees’ income (4,068) 330
Trustees’ loss brought forward (467) (618)
Imputation credits converted to losses (197) 179
Assessable trustees’ income (4,732) 467

Taxation at 33% - _—
7. Goods and Services Tax

The trust is not registered for goods and services tax purposes. Accordingly, these financial statements are stated on a G.S.T.
inclusive basis.

8. Related Party Transactions

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited (the company) is wholly owned by Bay of Plenty Community Trust
Incorporated (the trust).

No related party debts have been written off or forgiven during the year.
9. Segment Information

The trust’s only activity is to receive income to allocate for charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other purposes
beneficial to the community principally in the Bay of Plenty area.
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10. Contingent Liabilities

The following future donations have been approved but are subject in each case to the applicants satisfying particular criteria
specific to each recipient.

Year Ending

Donation Recipient 31 Mar 04 31 Mar 05
$ $

1st Opotiki Scout Group 7,500 -
Epilepsy Wbop 2,500 -
Habitat for Humanity Taupo 4,489 -
John Paul College 10,000 -
Kawerau District Council 20,000 -
Rotorua BMX Club 10,000 -
Rotorua Competitions Society 7,500 -
Salvation Army Whakatane 5,000 -
Tauranga Civic Art Gallery Trust 333,000 334,000
Western Heights High School 30,000 30,000
Total contingent liabilities 429,989 364,000

11. Commitments
Capital commitments:
There are no capital commitments.
Lease commitments:
Lease commitments under non-cancellable operating leases:
Less than one year $7,000

Auditor’s Report
To the Trustees of Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated:

We have audited the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements provide information about the
past financial performance of the trust and subsidiary and its financial position as at 31 March 2003. This information is stated
in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1 of the accounts.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the trust and subsidiary as at 31 March 2003 and of the financial performance and cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the consolidated financial statements presented by the trustees and
report our opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. It also includes assessing:

o the significant estimates and judgments made by the trustees in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the trust and subsidiary, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to give reasonable assurance that the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by
fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements.

Other than in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust and subsidiary.
Ungqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion:

e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust and subsidiary as far as appears from our examination of those
records; and

e the consolidated financial statements:
— comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and

— give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust and subsidiary as at 31 March 2003 and the financial
performance and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 19 June 2003 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
INGHAM MORA, Tauranga.

(A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2003 is available from the trust’s

office on request.)
24838
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Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated

2311

Community Trusts Act 1999

Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

Note

Income:

Income from investments 2
Less expenditure:

Advertising and promotion

Auditor fees — Trust audit

— Other services

Depreciation

Rent and occupancy

Professional fees

Trustee expenses

Trustee fees

Wages and salaries

Other expenses
Total expenditure
Less provision for tax 3
Net surplus/(deficit)
The net surplus/(deficit) has been allocated as follows:

Trust capital maintenance

Donation reserve transfer

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

Note
Equity at start of period
Net surplus/(deficit)
Total recognised revenues and expenses
Net community donations 9
Equity at the end of period
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2003
Note
Equity:
Trust capital 4
Donation reserve 5
Total trust funds
Assets:
Investments in managed funds 6
Fixed assets 7
Accrued income
Cash and bank deposits 8
Total assets
Liabilities:
Sundry payables
Employee entitlements
Donations payable 9
Provision for tax 3

Total liabilities
Net assets

2003 2002
$ $
(11,376,065) (1,779,412)
165,660 179,139
8,000 11,500
1,698 1,864
22,186 15,745
50,665 49,689
80,271 129,867
42,048 39,907
135,417 112,742
234,183 234,241
66,616 75,498
806,743 850,192
- 193,770
(12,182,808) (2,823,374)
- 3,038,874
(12,182,808) (5,862,248)
(12,182,808) (2,823,374)
2003 2002
$ $
121,840,792 131,688,108
(12,182,808) (2,823,374)
(12,182,808) (2,823,374)
(4,225,556) (7,023,942)
105,432,428 121,840,792
2003 2002
$ $
104,334,667 104,334,667
1,097,761 17,506,125
105,432,428 121,840,792
99,369,106 113,790,288
49,623 28,155
72,814 75,142
9,449,192 13,014,417
108,940,735 126,908,002
128,331 166,653
11,503 12,770
3,174,703 4,694,017
193,770 193,770
3,508,307 5,067,210
105,432,428 121,840,792
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These financial statements have been authorised for issue by the trustees on 16 July 2003.
JOHN CULLING BRIAN BOURKE
Chairperson Trustee
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2003
Note 2003 2002
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:
Interest and dividends on investments 1,220,563 995,377
1,220,563 995,377
Cash was applied to:

Trustees and employees (370,867) (381,342)

Suppliers of other goods and services (620,219) (715,315)
Net operating cash flows 10 229,477 (101,280)
Cash flows from investing activities—

Cash was provided from:
Withdrawals from managed funds 46,568,577 6,828,000
Sale of fixed assets — 350
46,568,577 6,828,350
Cash was applied to:
Investment in managed funds (44,574,755) (2,856,000)
Purchase of fixed assets (43,654) (7,419)
(44,618,409) (2,863,419)
Net cash flows from investing activities 1,950,168 3,964,931
Cash flows from financing activities—
Cash was applied to:

Community donation payments (5,744,870) (7,782,316)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held (3,565,225) (3,918,665)
Add cash at 1 April 13,014,417 16,933,082
Cash at 31 March 8 9,449,192 13,014,417

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2003
1. Statement of Accounting Policies
1.1 Reporting Entity

Eastern and Central Community Trust Inc. is a charitable trust incorporated in accordance with the provisions of the

Community Trusts Act 1999.

The trust has a wholly owned company — Eastern & Central Community Trust Charities Limited — which is registered

under the Companies Act 1993.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993.

1.2 Measurement Base
The measurement base applied is that of historical cost adjusted for the market valuation of investments.
1.3 Specific Accounting Policies

The following are the particular accounting policies which have a material effect on the measurement of results and

financial position.
1.3.1 Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the trust and its wholly owned company accounted for using the
purchase method. All significant inter-entity transactions are eliminated on consolidation. The entities have a

common balance date of 31 March.

1.3.2 Investment Income is accounted for on an accruals basis recognising both realised and unrealised gains or

losses in value.

1.3.3 Foreign Currency balances are converted to NZD at the year end rate of exchange unless covered by a
forward exchange contract. Where such contracts are in place, the contracted rate is adopted. Transactions completed
during the year are converted at the rate applying at the approximate date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains

and losses are included within the statement of financial performance.
1.3.4 Investments are recorded at market value at year-end.

1.3.5 Cash comprises cash at bank, call deposits and short-term deposits but does not include cash held by fund

managers.

1.3.6 Donations are recognised as a liability of the trust when they are approved by trustees and notified to

applicants notwithstanding that the applicants may still have to fulfil some conditions.
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1.3.7 Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.

1.3.8 Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis on all tangible fixed assets at rates calculated to allocate the
assets’ cost less estimated residual value over their estimated useful lives.

The depreciation periods are:

Computer equipment three years
Fixtures and fittings nine years
Furniture ten years
Office equipment five years

1.3.9 Income tax expense recognises the obligation payable to the Inland Revenue Department.
1.3.10 G.S.T. inclusive accounting has been adopted, as the trust is not registered for G.S.T.
1.4 Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been consistently applied.
2. Income From Investments

2003 2002
$ $
Income from managed funds (11,811,179) (2,242,298)
Less fund managers’ expenses 166,940 276,290
(11,978,119) (2,518,588)
Plus interest 602,054 739,176

(11,376,065) (1,779,412)
3. Taxation

2003 2002
b b

Net surplus/(deficit) before taxation (12,182,808) (2,629,604)
Less non-deductible expenditure 404,653 424,526
non-assessable income 14,352,454 6,220,434
Gross assessable income 2,574,301 4,015,356
Beneficiary distributions of assessable income 2,574,301 4,015,356
Taxable income - -
Taxation @ 33% - -
Taxation (as agent) relation to prior years - 193,770
Taxation expense - 193,770

In the previous year, the trustees made provision of $193,770 for the likely tax payable on behalf of the beneficiaries in
settlement with the Inland Revenue Department. No tax is payable this year as all applicants have presented an Inland Revenue
letter of exemption from income tax.

4. Trust Capital

The initial trust capital was set at $90,000,000 in 1997. The trust capital has been increased by a transfer of 3% of the opening
capital base each year, as a surrogate for inflation and population growth within the region administered by the trust. The
trustees periodically review the capital maintenance transfer and this year the trustees have determined not to increase the
capital as previous transfers have exceeded inflation and population increases.

2003 2002
$ b
Balance at the beginning of the year 104,334,667 101,295,793
Transfer from income — 3,038,874
Balance at the end of the year 104,334,667 104,334,667
5. Donation Reserve
The trustees retain all undistributed income in the donation reserve.
2003 2002
$ b
Balance at the beginning of the year 17,506,125 30,392,315
Transfer from income (12,182,808) (5,862,248)
5,323,317 24,530,067
Less donations 4,225,556 7,023,942
Balance at the end of the year 1,097,761 17,506,125
6. Investments in Managed Funds
2003 2002
$ b
Opening balance 113,790,289 120,269,549
Gross income (11,811,179) (2,242,297)
Withdrawals to fund donations (net) (2,610,004) (4,236,963)

Closing balance 99,369,106 113,790,289
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Investments comprise:
Bonds 70,074,201 37,340,851
Equities 29,294,905 76,449,437
Total managed funds 99,369,106 113,790,289
Held in:
New Zealand Bonds 70,074,201 22,352,702
Equities 8,117,851 11,097,001
78,192,052 33,449,704
Off shore Bonds — 14,988,149
Equities 21,177,054 65,352,436
21,177,054 80,340,585
99,369,106 113,790,289
7. Fixed Assets
2003 2002
$ b
Fixtures, fittings and equipment at cost 131,924 108,427
Less accumulated depreciation 82,301 80,272
49,923 28,155
8. Cash and Bank Deposits
2003 2002
3 3
Current accounts 7,598 7,315
Call accounts 1,041,391 1,206,889
Petty cash 202 213
Short term deposits 8,400,000 11,800,000
9,449,192 13,014,417
9. Donations
2003 2002
$ b
Standard donations 1,082,945 1,130,834
Special donations 2,884,100 3,607,150
Bursaries - 405,000
Shooting Star 483,746 1,989,505
Total community donations 4,450,791 7,132,489
Less donations written back 225,235 108,547
Net community donations 4,225,556 7,023,942

Included in donations payable is $2,944,902 ($3,136,914 — 2002) of donations, which are subject to the applicants fulfilling

certain conditions.
10. Reconciliation of Net Surplus With Operating Cash Flows

2003 2002
$ $
Net surplus/(deficit) for the period (12,182,808) (2,823,374)
Adjust for non-cash items:
Income on investments 12,427,360 2,507,261
Depreciation 22,186 15,745
Movements in net current assets:
Accrued income 2,328 (8,762)
Sundry payables (39,589) 14,080
Provision for taxation — 193,770
Net operating cash flows 229,477 (101,280)
11. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Commitments
The trust is committed to $498,536 ($982,279 — 2002) for the “Shooting Star Community Projects”.
Lease Commitments
2003 2002
$ $
Within 1 year 24,704 39,375
1-2 years - 24,704
2-5 years - —
24,704 64,079

A six-year renewal option exists.



31 JULY NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE 2315

Contingencies
There are no contingent liabilities at balance date.

12. Segmental Reporting
The trust operates as a charitable trust distributing funds to the community in the central North Island region.

13. Financial Instruments
Financial instruments include short-term deposits, New Zealand bonds, international bonds, derivatives and investments in
managed funds both within New Zealand and overseas.
13.1 Credit Risk
The trustees regularly review their investment strategy. The investment strategy ensures an appropriate diversification of
investments so that the trust has no significant concentration of counterparty or credit risk.
13.2 Fair Values
The trust has recorded its financial assets and liabilities at current market values, which represent estimated fair values and
credit risk exposure.
13.3 Currency Risk
The trust has exposure to currency risk through its investments in offshore equities and bonds. The current investment
policy requires full hedging of currency risk for overseas bonds when held and 50% hedging of currency risk for overseas
equities. Since October 2002, the trust has held a tactical hedging position with 100% cover on overseas equities. Currency
risk is managed by fund managers with a range of tolerance.
Offshore investments are denominated into the following foreign currency groupings:

2003 2002

$
USA/Canada 6,760,883 26,498,943
UK/Europe 6,439,769 30,100,383
Japan 3,285,778 15,628,384
Australia 4,690,624 8,112,875
21,177,054 80,340,585

13.4 Credit Facilities

The trust has no credit facilities.

13.5 Interest Rate Risk

The trust investments in fixed rate securities are subject to interest rate risk.

14. Net Current Assets
Cash, bank deposits and accrued income are expected to be realised within 12 months. All liabilities are due within 12 months.

Audit Report

To the Trustees of Eastern & Central Community Trust Inc.

We have audited the consolidated financial report. The consolidated financial report provides information about the
pastfinancial performance and financial position of Eastern & Central Community Trust Inc. group (the trust) as at 31 March
2003. This information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out in the consolidated financial report.
Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation, in accordance with New Zealand law and generally accepted accounting
practice, of a financial report which gives a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2003 and of
the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2003.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial report; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements, whether caused
by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial report.

Our firm has provided taxation and accounting advice to the trust during the year. Other than this and our responsibilities as
auditors, we have no relationship with or interests in the trust.

Unqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion:
e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and
e the attached consolidated financial report
— complies with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand,
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— gives a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2003 and the results of its operations and

cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 16 July 2003 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.

D A~ D

DENT ROBERTSON & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants
Hastings, New Zealand

Schedule of Community Payments for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

Donations by Region

Poverty Bay
Hawke’s Bay
Tararua
Wairarapa
Manawatu
Horowhenua
Regional

Total donations

2003 2002

$ $

502,950 1,479,870
1,369,136 1,844,148
117,450 190,710
919,300 668,266
799,580 1,571,062
340,875 1,114,133
401,500 264,300
4,450,791 7,132,489

An itemised list of all donations is available at www.ecct.org.nz or free of charge from the Trust Manager, Eastern & Central

Community Trust Inc., P.O. Box 1058, Hastings.

254796
Index
B Housing Investments Ltd.: 2269
Hydraulink (Thames) Ltd.: 2272
Bankruptcy Notices— International Marine Connections Ltd.: 2269

Notices: 2260

C

Children, Young Persons, and Their Families Act—
Suspension of approval of a community service: 2278
Civil Aviation Act—
Airworthiness directives: 2290
Civil Defence Emergency Management Act—

Proposed National Civil Defence Emergency Management Strategy:

2286

Community Trusts Act—

Annual accounts

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Inc.: 2304
Eastern & Central Community Trust Inc.: 2311

Companies Act—

Removals

01 Ltd.: 2271
Anderson Yin Company Ltd.: 2273
Ardmore Enterprises Ltd: 2269
Azalea Investments Ltd.: 2269
Blowfish Café Ltd.: 2271
Brent Martin Builders Ltd.: 2269
Crescent Express Couriers Ltd.: 2271
Cuebar Marketing Ltd.: 2269
Delta (1995) Ltd.: 2269
E.J. Strong (1989) Ltd.: 2269
Elephant Trading Ltd.: 2269
Exquisite Gifts Ltd.: 2269
Exquisite Living Ltd.: 2269
Fairway Constructions Ltd.: 2269
Famous Occasions 1997 Ltd.: 2272
Firlawn Holdings Ltd.: 2269
Foresight Partners Ltd.: 2271
Grenville Hoskin & Associates Ltd.: 2269
Gunn Properties Ltd.: 2271
Horatio Klootzak Ltd.: 2269

Kerr International Ltd.: 2269

Kotare Investments Ltd.: 2272

Laurel Boutique (NZ) Ltd.: 2269

Mandalea Holdings Ltd.: 2273

McVicar Management & Investment Ltd.: 2270

Microclean Australasia Ltd.: 2269

Mobile Communication Systems Ltd.: 2269

Myfanwy Pugh Design Ltd.: 2269

Natural & Organic Food New Zealand Ltd.: 2269

Newman Logistics Ltd.: 2272

Newman Management Services Ltd.: 2272

Nonferral (NZ) Ltd.: 2269

Optimum Construction Ltd.: 2270

Origination Workshop Ltd.: 2269

Paramount Commercial Ltd.: 2269

Paramount Corporation Ltd.: 2269

Paramount Finance Ltd.: 2269

Paramount Residential Ltd.: 2269

Peake Financial Ltd.: 2270

Peake Holdings Ltd.: 2270

Porky Park Ltd.: 2269

Salter Holdings Ltd.: 2269

San Sebastian Holdings Ltd.: 2270

Shore Shine Auto Valet Ltd.: 2269

T.R.K. Holdings Ltd.: 2271

Thermal Consultants 2000 Ltd.: 2266

Thunderbirds Three Way Cut Ltd.: 2272

Tile Delivery Services Ltd.: 2269

UROK Ltd.: 2269

Warches Ltd.: 2270

Watercare (NZ) Ltd.: 2269

Weighing Systems Ltd.: 2271

Woodville Developments Ltd.: 2270

Zawa International (NZ) Ltd.: 2269
Winding up/liquidations

Ace Marketing Ltd.: 2261

Allied 2000 Ltd.: 2275



31 JULY

D

AM Trust No. 3 Ltd.: 2268

Apartment Group Ltd.: 2264

Ball Eden Co. Ltd.: 2273

BM Radiators Ltd.: 2276

Brenton Fishing & Engineering Ltd.: 2275
Brian Brewerton Ltd.: 2263

Business Systems Ltd.: 2261

Canterbury Rimu Ltd.: 2274

Carew’s Plants Ltd.: 2268

Carlton Capital Ltd.: 2262, 2274
Chapman Contractors Ltd.: 2266

Driftas Investments Ltd.: 2261

Estes International Ltd.: 2264

Exclusive Developments Ltd.: 2262
Fernglen Properties Ltd.: 2266
FFFF.Com Ltd.: 2276

Flinders On Hardy Street Ltd.: 2268
Forest Hill Properties Ltd.: 2262
Foundation Films Ltd.: 2261

Frieling Devine Ltd.: 2262

General Debenture Ltd.: 2262, 2274
General Debenture Nominees Ltd.: 2262, 2274
G-Farm Ltd.: 2273

Hetherington Plasterers (1999) Ltd.: 2262
Independent Supplies Management Ltd.: 2273
Infinity Concierge NZ Ltd.: 2263
Intermezzo New Zealand Holdings Ltd.: 2264
Intotal Maintenance Services Ltd.: 2265
Intotal Property Services Ltd.: 2265
Intotal Waste Management Ltd.: 2265

J & S Construction 2000 Ltd.: 2263
Jhansi Properties Ltd.: 2263

JTA Ltd.: 2276

Keystone Investments Ltd.: 2267

Kiwi Bar NZ Ltd.: 2267

Lifestyle Investments (NZ) Ltd.: 2262
Lugosi Ltd.: 2274

Malco Shelf No.12 Ltd: 2265

Malcolm Boyle PR Ltd.: 2267

Matipo Property Investments Ltd.: 2262
Maxfresh Grower Group Ltd.: 2275
Mission Ltd.: 2273

Nut Time Products Ltd.: 2276

Operatio Holdings Ltd.: 2266

Paper Box (NZ) Ltd.: 2264

Planet Health Fitness Ltd.: 2262

Pokeno Kaitiaki Society Inc.: 2265
Prangnell Contracting Ltd.: 2275

Premier Decorators Ltd.: 2267

Reserve Company Twenty-nine Ltd.: 2262
RMT Waterblasters Ltd.: 2275

RRNZ Ltd.: 2264

Running Productions Ltd.: 2261

Secret Garden 2002 NZ Ltd.: 2261
Seddon Investments Ltd.: 2269

Sky Systems Ltd.: 2262

South Canterbury Aerial Topdressing Co-op Ltd.: 2267

Spec Welding Supplies Ltd.: 2274

Sunrise Properties Ltd.: 2262

Susan Warwick Hair Care Unlimited Ltd.: 2262
Tangent Holdings Ltd.: 2268

The Crescent Ltd.: 2277

The Wok Franchise Ltd.: 2263

Thermal Consultants 2000 Ltd.: 2266
Tickled Pink Design Ltd.: 2266

Total Forestry Management (NZ) Ltd.: 2261
Wairakei 506 Ltd.: 2268

Water Street Holdings Ltd.: 2265

Webers Gastronomie Ltd.: 2265

West 20th Designs Ltd.: 2276

Dumping and Countervailing Duties Act—

E

Final determinations

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

2317

Education Act—

Appointment of commissioners
Patea Primary School: 2281

Education Lands Act—

F

Land no longer required for education purposes: 2290

Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act—

J

Amendment No. 67: 2298

Justices of the Peace Act—

L

Resignations of Justices of the Peace: 2287

Land Notices—

Other Districts
Hastings: 2291, 2292, 2293
South Waikato: 2294
Taupo: 2295
Thames-Coromandel
Amendment 1958/1022: 2295
Waimakariri: 2296
Roading Cities
Wellington: 2294
Roading Districts
Gisborne: 2296
Rangitikei: 2295
Selwyn: 2296
South Waikato: 2294, 2295
Thames-Coromandel: 2291
Waipa: 2295

Land Transfer Act—

Land Registrar notices
Christchurch: 2277

Local Government Act—

Local Government Commission
Chatham Islands Council: 2286

M

Medicines Act—

o

Classification of medicines: 2285
Consent to the distribution of changed medicines: 2285
Consent to the distribution of new medicines: 2282, 2284

Oaths and Declarations Act—

P

Officers authorised to take statutory declarations: 2287

Partnership Act—

Partnerships: 2277

Private Schools Conditional Integration Act—

Supplementary integration agreements: 2282

Property Law Act—

Entry into possession of mortgaged property
Bridgecorp Finance Ltd.: 2277

Public Trust Act—

R

The Public Trust common fund interest rates: 2287
Unclaimed property: 2277, 2278

Regulations (Acts and Regulations Publication Act)—

Hog bristle paintbrushes from China, Amendment No. 3: 2280

Education (Early Childhood Centres) Regulations—

Cancellation of licences

Epsom Normal Kindergarten: 2281
Merivale Pre-school: 2281
Ohui-A-Rangi Playcentre: 2282

Pakuranga College Early Childhood Centre: 2282

Tamaki Community Church Kindergarten: 2281
Woodford Private Kindergarten: 2282

Armed Forces Discipline Rules of Procedure Amendment Rules 2003
(S.R. 2003/175): 2297

Chiropractors Order 2003 (S.R. 2003/174): 2297

Hazardous Substances (Classes 1 to 5 Controls) Amendment
Regulations 2003 (S.R. 2003/177): 2297

Hazardous Substances (Classes 6, 8, and 9 Controls) Amendment
Regulations 2003 (S.R. 2003/178): 2297

Hazardous Substances (Disposal) Amendment Regulations 2003
(S.R. 2003/182): 2297

Hazardous Substances (Emergency Management) Amendment
Regulations 2003 (S.R. 2003/183): 2297

Hazardous Substances (Fireworks) Amendment Regulations 2003
(S.R. 2003/179): 2297

Hazardous Substances (Fireworks, Safety Ammunition, and Other
Explosives Transfer) Regulations 2003 (S.R. 2003/176): 2297

Hazardous Substances (Identification) Amendment Regulations 2003
(S.R. 2003/180): 2297

Hazardous Substances (Packaging) Amendment Regulations 2003
(S.R.2003/181): 2297



2318 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE No. 89

Hazardous Substances (Tracking) Amendment Regulations 2003 S
(S.R.2003/184): 2297 )
Hazardous Substances and New Organisms (Personnel Qualifications) Sentencing ACt* )
Amendment Regulations 2003 (S.R. 2003/185): 2297 Confiscation of motor vehicles: 2278, 2279
Reserves Act— Sentencing Regulations—
Appointments C.onﬁscatipn of motor vehicles: 2279, 2280
Auckland Regional Council: 2297 Social Security Act—
Appointments revoked Programmes )
Manukau City Council: 2297 Social rehabilitation assistance: 2288
Land notices T
Franklin
Revocation 2003/970: 2297 Tax Administration Act—
Manukau: 2297 Notice of intention to impose late filing penalty: 2286

PUBLISHED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS

PRINTED BY WICKLIFFE LIMITED

ISSN 0111-5650
Price $6.00 (inc. G.S.T.)

Te Tari Taiwhenuo



